AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING

SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA

MARCH 20, 2017

4:30 P.ML

CALLTO ORDER
GOOD NEWS REPORT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES (DECEMBER 5, 2016)*
FINANCIAL REPORY — SECOND QUARTER*
BOARD DEVELOPMENT RECOMBMENDATIONS®
COMIMIITTEE REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE (MARCH 16, 2017)
BOARD PORTAL DEMONSTRATION
FEEDING AMERICA CONTRACT:

BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES
GOAL REPORT — SECOND QUARTER
CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

UPCOMING EVENTS

George Hechiel
George Hechtel
George Hechtel
Bill Tripet

Gale Pendergraph

George Hechtel/Kay Carter

Akil Boston

Kay Carter
Kay Carter
Ben Hawfield/Kay Carter

Kay Carter



GOOD NEWS REPORT  MARCH 20, 2017

Thanks to Walmart for their recent foundation gift of 104,000 that will support summer feeding
programs including an expansion of backpacks and school based mobiles. Thanks to Kate and Richard
for their support.

Thanks to Brian Cone and his wife for their stock donation of $295,000 that will help us fund new trucks.

Thanks to Sisters of Mercy of NC for their grant of 535,000 for mobile pantries and to Share our Strength
for their donation of $31,000 from Taste of the Nation.



SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA
Board of Directors’ Meeting
December 5, 2016

4:30 po.

MINUTES
Members present: Staff present
George Hechtel Kay Carter
Leslie McCray Kathy Helms
Bill Tripet Vonda Richey
(Gale Pendergraph
Patrick Brady Guest:
Steve Mariier Terrv Lancaster, C. Dewitt Foard

Justin Bums
Sascha Struckmeyer
Fvan MNash

(Via Telephone Conference)
Ben Hawtfield
Nick Carlino
Vivian Lavaty
Richard Hinkebein
Jennifer Mulley
Tormmy Franklin
Kevin Hyrams
Dan Harris

Lois Ingland
Patrick Mulkey
Grace Bednarcik

Members absent: Karin McGinnis, Christy Phillips-Brown, Matthew Leech, Elizabeth Clagon, Herb Jeans, Michelle
Swindells, and Mark Teague.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 4:31 p.m. by George Hechtel.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
George asked if there were any additions to the agenda, there were none.

AUDIT PRESENTATION

Terry Lancaster presented the audit report for 2015-2016. He indicated that he had reviewed the audit with the
Executive and Finance committees last week. He reported that the audit went very well and that the only new item was
that a lot of time was spent on the NMTC review related to the building expansion. He indicated that inventory was up
by $6 million even though the value from Feeding America is down, the increase was due to volume of product. After
discussion Sascha Struckmeyer made a motion to accept and approve the audit seconded my Steve Marlier and the
motion passed unanimously. Ben Hawfield reminded staff that audit copies would need to be sent to TRF and
SunTrust.

APPROVAIL OF MINUTES

A review of the minutes from the September 19, 2016 meeting brought no motion for corrections and actions
summarized therein, Steve made the motion to approve the minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Justin
Burns and was approved unanimously.



FINANCIAL REPORT - 1% Quarter

The financial report for the 17 quarter was presented by Bill Tripet. Bill focused on the snapshot and indicated that
revenue was 5.9% ahead of budget. Expenses are running 2.7% below budget; thervefore, overall the inances are in
good shape. Complete reports were included in the Board packets. Justin Burns made a motion o approve the
Finaneial Report seconded by Evan Nash and approved unanimously.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Joint Finance/Fxecutive Commitice December 1, 2016:  Kay shared that much of the meeting had related to the audit.
However, Executive also reviewed Management Gouls for the vear and noted that all stretch goals were met, therefore,
Executive recominended payving out the Management Bonus. Evan Nash made a motion to accept and approve pavout
of bonuses as outlined in the agreements, the motion was seconded by Bill Tripet. The motion was approved
unanimously, A full written report was in the Board packets.

MANGEMENT BONUS-FINAL GOAL REPOHT AND ALLOCATION
The report and allocation was covered in committee reports above.

OTHER BUSINESS
(oal Report — First Quarter
Kay shared the goal report for the first quarter. A written report was imcluded in the Board packets.

Construction Update
Kay gave an update on the building expansion. We are close to halfway mark in the building project. Pledges are
coming in as expected and being applied to the SunTrust Bridge loan. There was a written update in the Board packets.

Upcoming Events
Kay shared a list of upcoming events and asked Board members to participate as they are able.

NEXT MEETING DATE
The next meeting of the board will be Monday, March 20, 2017 at 4:30 pm at the Food Bank.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 5:30 p.m.

Respectiully submitted,

Kay Carter Kathy Helms Tommy Franklin
CEO CFO Secretary



SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK
2% QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

December 31, 2016

SUMMARY:

o Revanus
o We should be at 50% at this time. We are currently ahead in overall revenues at this
time (819
o 35% above last year at the end of December 2015,
« 85 7m year-to-date compared with $7.0 annual budget and $4.2m last year

& Expenses
o  Overzll, expenses are running 1.3 % below budget YTD
= Personnel expense: 4.2 % below budget YTD
= Transportation expense: 3.6 % above budget YTD
= Operations expense: .5 % below budget YTD
= Development expense: 20.9 % sbove budget YTD
= Administration expense: 17 % below budget YTD
e Netlncome: $2,352,962 ¥TD — 385.9 % above budgeted net income YTD
¢ Balance Sheet and Cash Reserves
s $2.9M in bank accounts at Wells Fargo
= S2M in CD's/MMkts
+  $6.9M in Construction Accounts
= 53.2 Min restricted funds



SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA, INC,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR OCTOBER - DECEMUER 2015

o ! M ! { i

“THE PERCENTAGE % 1S ACTUAL YEAR-TO-DATE TO ANNUAL BUDGET
WE SHOULD BE AT 60 % FOR THREE MONTHS
i

i
i

CURRENT QUARTER i Actvs Budg | OCT-DEC 15 JActvs PravAct | YEARTO DATE YID Acive Budg) 208 YTD  IYTD Actws Anny  ANNUAL
I T acuat BUDGET % CHE ACTYAL % GHG ACTUAL BUDGET % GHG ACTUAL | Budq%CHG |  BUDGET
INCOWE FROM OTHER PAGE: 3,520,490 | $2,055,153 | 19.1% | $2,530,340 39.1%| §5,709,550 | $4,120,523 38.6% $4,238,638 | 80.8% | $7,085,300
i ; i
|PERSONNEL: ALL BRANCHES
REGULAR WAGES AND SALARIES §500,515] yoa1.000 | -11.8% $532,021 129%;  $1.175837] $1416,000 | —-17.0% $905,543  ant% 52,756,000
TEMPORARY SERVICES | o 8634761 $15,800 | 301.7% 535,163 76.5% §77.433] 819400 |  799.1% $50,9341  267.0% $29,000
FEALTH AND OTHER INSURANCES 108,101 3105,000 | 0.4% 584,721 24.1% $211,011]  $210,000 0.5% $163,288]  50.2% $420,800
EMPLOYER TAXES] W §44,302:  $50001 | 114% $41,401 7.0% §89,168] $100,002 |  -10.8% 582,460  44.8% $200,000
PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS 523142 530,000 § -22.9% §20,183 14.1% §48,707; 560,000 |  -18.8% $41,367|  40.6% $120,000
GVERTIME | m N $16,562, 531,000 -38.3% $24,883 23.7% $31,2891 540000  -21.8% 577,231 62.6% " 350,000
WORKER'S COMPENSATION MSURANCE 52,608 86000 -122.3% 57,114 128.2% §7.877) 518,000 | -56.2% §17.408]  71.9% $36,000
DISCRETIONARY BONUS | 524,043 22,000 $18,846 27 5% 524,043 $22.000 $18,846]  109.3% 5$22,000
PERSONNEL RELATIONS/RECRUITHENT $6,558] 83,800 |  72.8% G4,441 47.7% §9,277 $8,000 16.0% $BA14] 61.8% $15,000
WELLNESS INTIATIVE §00 81,2001 -100.0% &0 50 $1,700 | -100.0% 50 . $5,000
: $00 Ga,040 1 «100.0% $0 50 $5,000 | -400.0% 8 . $5.000

E»z%om?hm%.

VAP EXPENSES | i 573476 §55,000 |  33.6% $26,117 181.3% §114,162] $112,000 | -42.9% §63,937]__ 27.8% 230,000
FREIGHT COSTS FOR BRINGING i FOOD 5Bl ADe] 157,000 | 48.1% $86,135 -5.5% $187,405]  $224,000 -26.3% $165,140| 48.6% $340,000
FUEL ] i R $67,836] 581000 | -16.3% 543,211 57.0% §110,914]  $129,060 | -37.8% 580,230|  34.9% $230,000
VEHICLE REPAIRS AND MAINT o §81.956] 360,000 | 36.6% §71,546 14.6% $120000 | 21.4% §145,656]  §3.3% $230,000
VERICLE IMSURANCE 59,586 59,000 | 7.8% 30 $18,000 36.0% $24,842)  68.0% $368,000
TAGS AND INSPECTIONS, PROPERTY TAX 55,0341 34,500 |  31.% 52,547 133,0%] $9.000 | 62.8% $3.047]  12.0% 328,000

[ o

OPERATIONS - ”

DONATEDFACLIYRUTLITIES ¢ §38.000 $180001 00% i 318,000 6.9% $36,000 $36,000 00% | $36000 ] 50.0% $72.000
KIDS CAFE 50 | §31,744 -100.0% 50 $0 $36,985 | 0.0% T
Grigmes v . -§9.5% §167 97 5% §18,749 §22.066 | -15.0% 512,786 | 41.7% $45.000

TRASH REMOVAL b, EAB06 BB 48.2% | 983,227 33.4% $7.586 S15010 1 -49.5% §7.859 1 30.3% | . $25000
INSURANCES-LABILITY UMBRELLABOARD 1 _ 56.6% | $16,982 -44.7% 19,881 312,000 ] 65.5% $12,880 | 86.4% §23,800
REPAIRS. EQUIPMENT ANE FORKLIFTS -E7.6% 511,142 51.8% §12,204 519,688 | 38.5% $21,767 | 30.7% 540,000
REPAIRS- FREEZER/COOLER o : -66.8% 4,293 61.3% 56,778 510,020 | -32.3% 514,387 | 33.9% $20,000
REPAIRS- BUILGING AND JANITGRIAL 68.0% 51,521 $2.534 §17,000 | -851% 56,129 | 12.7% $20,500
5.C. TEFAP EXPENSE/EGOD BANK FEES -41.0% 54,415 43.2% $5,717 §8,507 | -32.8% §5,445 | 33.6% §17,000
BEST CONTROL 33.8% 52,250 333% 55,580 §4,500 | 24.0% $4.885 | 62.0% 9,000
UNIFGRMS §1, -8.0% §1.431 28.6% 53,792 $4,002 -5.2% 52,922 | 47.4% $8,000
WAREHOUSE MAINTENANGE SUPPLIES §23245 | ¢ 35.8% $4,512 415.2% 528,174 525020 | 12.6% $13,798 | 56.3% $50,000
CATAWBA BRANCH 59,121 47.7% 53,957 130.5% $14,575 §12,340 |  18.0% §7,844 |  59.0% §24,700
DALLAS BRANGH | 57,137 32.1% 1,384 415.2% 512,580 §10,800 | 17.4% $4574 | B3E% 321,200
SPARTANBURG BRANCH §73 678 53.5% $19,203 16.9% §35,479 $30,000 | 31.4% 528,494 1 65.7% $60,600
PAGE 3




i | ;
o GURRENT QUARTER Actvs Budg | OCT-DEC 15 |Actvs Prav Act | VEAR 10 DATE YTD Actvs Budg! 2096 YTD  [YTD Actvs Ann] . ANNUAL
- o AGTUAL | BUDGET % CHG ACTUAL % CHG ACTUAL BUDGET % CHG ACTUAL | Budg% CHG | BLDGET
CVELORMENT | T .

T MAIL ACQUISITION $165,544 | H178000 | -7.0% 5204618 -19.1%]  5242,102 7  §223,000 8.6% S277T678 | 94.6% $256,000
DIRECT MANL CULTIVATE N 5100327 | 305,000 |  5.8% $108,106 54%)  5184,574 | 5155000 717% 5187827 | ba.5% §346,000
SPEGIAL EVENTS | $11,510 | 566,000 1 -78.4% 527440 B Y% $115,486 $67,000 26.9% 511374 | BB.8% $73D,00D
BLESSINGS NEWSLETTERS] e 10,798 | SB.OC0 | 78.8% 50 § L BI10808 1 §14000 1 -22.8% 39,778 416% |
PRINTING-DEVELOPMENT | 64,006 $6.50C | -25,5% 51,142 258.7% §7,534 $10,000 | -24.7% 51,954 | 37.9%

MARKETING SUPPLIES oo $8,846 1 86550 |  59.4% $6,984 47.9% $12,331 §11,000 | 12.1% $8.498 | 53.6%
LETTERHEADIENVELOPES | $3,590 52,000 79.5% $2,988 $6,188 54,500 | 37.7% $2,068 1 68.9%
ANHUAL REPORTS o 50 §0 N S0 80 80 50 ¢.0%
POSTAGE-DEVELOPMENT 53,075 52,025 | 51.6% $55 5490.9% §3331 $4,000 | A8.7% 533181 41.6%

VOLUNTEER EXPENSES 1,468 %3600

21.3% 53,713 | A0.5%

<16.8%
paen

ADMINISTRATION

COMPUTER CONSULTISERVIGE C$6,357]  §22.700i  72.6% $18,083 -54.8% 51448 $45800]  A03.2% 538576  1.8% $80,500
SECOND HARVEST FEES | $7.560 58,400 -10.0% 37600 -0.5% $15,120 516,8000  -10.0% $15,2001  45.8% $33,000
OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE/SERVICE 519,193 $7,500]  35.9% £13.178 272.6% $23,972 §15,000! 59.8% 524,538 B2.1% $20,200
TELEPHONE ExpEngs 1 ] $9,357 $6.875]  B.2% $8,560 3,3% $17,958 s19,748]  5.1% $17.821]  45.5% $39,500
BANK FEES AND SAYROLL SERVIGE FEE §10,982 26,750] 62.7% 58,521 28.9% $19,350 $13,500]  433% $13,2820  71.7% §27,000
COMPUTER SUPPLIES  spoam $4,875]  -44.7% 51,740 55.1% $6,245 $8,750]  -35.9% 35886  37.0% . $19,500
ALDIT FEES TR0 $760| -160.0% 350 §0 $1,206]  -100.0% $8751  0.0% 319,600
OFFICE SUPPLIES | $1,901 53,4000 -44.9% 51,848 72.8% $3,288 36,600  -50.0% 34,1387 27.85% 512,600
POSTAGE METER | 52,101 §1,500;  40.1% 33480 -39.6% $2.647 $3.500]  -158% $3,706]  45.3% $6.500
PRO FEES/LOBBYIET 510023 316,250 -38.3% $7,448 34.5% £18,217 $32.500]  -43.9% 514,807]  28.0% 365,000
MILEAGE/AUTO RENTALS $3,301  S5000  i0.0% £3,523 6.3% §8,476 £6,000]  41.3% 38,687 70.6% 512,000
CONFERENCESWORKSHOPSMEE TINGS §1.424 $2,0011  -78.8% $305 366.9% $5,082 §4,002]  77.0% $3.774]  53.5% 8,000
PRINTMNG | T §1,141 50 §572 89.5% §2,462 $12500 97.0% $2,400]  86.5% $2,500
MISCELLANEQUS |~ " 50 50 58 20 $2050 0.0% 50
MEMBERSHIP DUES.SUBSCRIFTIGNS §as8 §1,005]  14.6% 19.3% $2,008 32,0100 -0.4% 5968] 56.2% §4,000
-52.493 30 -52,493 &0 3,400 0

= : T s
586,540 | 3187566 | -35,6% 50 $88.648 | 5189460 | -53.3% 50 5% $209,700

30 515,000 | -100.0% 80 % $30,00

80

8 S28700.

TOTAL mm_.._..mwﬂm.wmﬁ.mx_amzmmm - ) $1,777,674 § 31,999,822 “114% | $1,583,625 14.4%] $3,273,845 | 33,637,273 “10.0% $2,922,937 48.7% $6,715,300
; _

GRANTS OR RESTRICTED ITEMS 745,447 50 $850,879 -21.2%]  $1,079,018 S0 51,317,546

IN-HHND EXPENSES 342 §0 303,085 30

INSPECTION EXPENSES . 50

483280

SAPITAL BUDGET FOR FY2017 $66,565 $65,000 -21.7% $61,368 $66,565 $205,000 A7.5% §61,366 18.0% $370,000

NET INGOME AFTER CAPITAL SPENDING §1676.200 | SR71E | 94.3% F915.358 531% | §2.286.38E 1 $27R.280 | 7947% §1.254.235 1)

DEPRECGIATION EXPENSE NOT SHOWN ABOVE 50 $0




A i 5 1 c { D 3 I F
1 SECOND HARVEST FOOD BARK OF METROLINA
2 BALANCE SHEET
3 121312018
- SO -
5 ASSETS: 121312618 12312015 % CHANGE 1143002016] % CHANGE
T EURRENT ASSETE ) .
& |BANK ACOUNT ELINDS ~ - $2,D08, 366,85 §4,560 408,58 -31.7% S G B 7T 34.5%
5 |0 06 AT FIRST TRUST, WACHOWIA, BUNTRUST, and B. of A . 32,001,275.85 $3,068,148.07 -34.7% %2.000,565.08 0.0%
0 COHSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS . $6,865,436 48 $0,00 0.0% $7.844,822.97 0.8%
31 |ACCTSMECENVARLE - HANDLING FEES 535,829,127 $31,301.44 13.5% 362,171,808 A427%
12 IACCTHRIRECEIVABLE - SHARIEE'S B 5162,103.25 $22.020.15 935.9% $546,604.82 247.8%
13 [RESERVE FORBADQERTS (53,000.90% (53,000.00} 0.0% ($3,000.65) 0.8%
14 INC SALES 8 UBE TAX 547,644,174 326 224 67 §1.7% $34,289.85 38.8%
15 [ACG INTERESTIPLEDGES BURDING UBE £2,104 949,55 30.60 $2,104,089.55 0.0%
{6 IPLECGES RECMET $2,530,799.11 50,60 §3,022,135.11 “1E.3%
37 [PREPAID BXPENSES . 574,312.30 5149611 20.8% $76,312.30 -2.6%
15 {DOMATED FOOD 54085.707.00 5538, 238,50 -24.6% $405,707.00 0.0%
|19 JLOAR RECEMABLE INVESTMENT FUIND $8,981,290.00 $0.60 $8,981,200, 0.0%
| 29 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $26,114,473.68 58,002,836.03 226.3% £26,748,875.72 -2.3%
a1
22 LONG TERM HOVESTRIE RN TIENDOWMENT £45,818.80 242,123.24 8.8% $43,326.08 5.6%
23 S e
37 | FLARD ASSE TS, 1
75 IYEHIDLES 532,270,453.05 31,887,788.48 14.2% $2 270,489 08 0.0%
25 1L EASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS %1,213,533.81 $1.213,633.91 0.0% 51,213,833 0.0%
o \FREEZER - 4765 084,91 5565,064 81 0.0% $265,064.91 0.0%
#8 PWARSHOUSE EQUIPMENT $200,624.84 526896134 7.1% 3280 211,34 0.5%
20 ICOMPUTER EQUIPMENT e £211,381.68 5248,789.20 -14.3% $211,381.66 0.0%
30 FORKLITS $236,357.41 §233,607 4% 1.2% $236,357 41 0.0%
31 S0P TWARE 5344, 678,25 533231188 3.7% 5344 878.25 0.0%
w2 lCATAWGE BRANCH $120,370.95 $120,370.85 0.0% $120,376.95 6.0%
3 |DALLAS BRANGH o $97, 82572 §74,494.53 31.3% $97,835.72 ¢.0%
a4 ISEARTANSUREG BRARCH 5564,538.36 5584,536.38 0.0% $564,536.38 0.0%
| s OFEIE FURNITURE & FTURES §72,353.18 $72,283.18 0.1% £72,353,18 0.0%
36 ICOMBTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 35,956 508.67 3497 064.69 914.4% 54,991,432,41 19.3%
37 ICARITAL CAMPAIGH $17,787.50 207,109,418 -92.7% $15,207.50 $7.0%
8 AN CONS TR IO ] $709,060.23 50,00 0.0% $709.080.23 £.0%
2 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (54,577 B26.58) {34.431,637.45) 3.3% (54,577,878.58) 0.0%
40
57,792,451.08 51,648,386.56 ~275.5% i4.2%
0%
e T TLIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS: ”
a5
46 {LIAREILITIE G
47 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & ACORUED BIVOKES 5189,262 53 ($2,200,00) -8433.7% 54873.240,80 7.7%
48 |NDTES PAYABLE 3015 $17,930.717.84 $0,00 $18,280,028.57 -1.9%
38 JACCRUED VAGATION PAY AND TAKES 228,774,189 558, (05,50 124.1% £129.976,52 -0,2%
53 o TOTAL LIABILITIES: 518,228,884.56 $55,805.50 31858.0% $18,584,245.88 «2.0%
51
s IMET ASSETS
53 FUND BALANCE $11,103,378.13 £5,343,153.05 17.8% $11,008,670,23 0.49%
44 [DEFEARED REVENUE $3,022,135.11 $1,614,386.53 87.2% $3,022 135,11 0.0%
55 TOTAL NET ASSETS §14,125,513,24 §10.957 5468.78 768.2% $14,021,8035.34 0.7%
58
57 51,697 945,83 =51,320,000.48 $981,729.90 40.9%

HET OPERATING RESLIE TS

0%




SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA, INC.
REVENUE STATEMENT FOR On.ﬂommw - DECEMBER 2016

A . ! ! [ m 1 ! m | 11 [
- - THE PERCENTAGE % COLUMN 18 Y1D AGTUAL TO ANNUAL BUDGET
WE SHOULD BE AT 50%

- W - m *
o GURRENT QUARTER OCT-DEC 15 YEAR-TQ-DATE 2016 YTD ANNUAL
D ACTUAL | BUDGET | %CHMG | ACTUAL | %CHG %GHG | AGCTUAL | % GHG % | BUDGET |
.XQE,Wmm‘wmmﬁ%mm NEONE m
{DONATIONS: DONOR CULTIVATIONS | 51,676,460 | 51665000 0.7%] 1,241,754 35.0%]| | $2,436,434 | $2,070,000 37.7%| 51657375 | 47.0%| | 81.2%] $3.000,000
DOMATIONS: SPECIAL EVEMTS $319,219 | 385,000 “t4.7%]  $221,896 40.2%|!  $526,303 | $569,235 T5%]| 442,814 18.9%| | 40.5%! $1,300,000
DONATIONS: FOURDATIONS §57,096 | 270,000 7B5%)  §51,634 $107,016 | $375,000 71.2%)  '$58.300 17.3%| 625,000
BONATIONE: CHURCHESIORGAN £66,892 576,000 D7%]  $30,255 126.8%]| 571,925 | $92,000 21B% 556,916 264%]| | 41.1%| 175,000
DONATIONS: CORPORATIONS T stor 22y 508,000 2004% . 563,715 | 200.8%i|  $8B,279 |  $126,000 29.0%] 587,210 1.2%| | 39.2%|  $225.000
GHANTS WITH NO RESTRICTIONS| _ §35.000 56 _ 50 {536,000 j - . )
e . i |
SiAED MANTENANGEFEES T | TSI3,013 1 $164,400 -31.3%|  $189,908 -335% | $230,726 |  $325,800 -25.4%  $343,749 -30.3%| | 36.9%|  $650.000
SHARED MAINTENANCE FEES-SP | §20,768 | 18,750 10,6%] 519,702 54%|| 3 40,072 |  $47,500 8.9%] 540,641 1.4%]| | 53.4%|  $75,000
SHARED MAINTENANCE FEES-CATAWBA $189,155 515261 17.9%|  §12,355 55.0%)|  $33,388 |  $32,502 2.7%, 532,061 1.3% | 514%|  $65.000
SHARED AINT ENANCE FEES-DALLAS 510,288 512,501 525,002 -16.6%, 58,369
; aw.@h-l
TEFAP REVENUE I 596,697 | $180,000 -46.4%] 5104807 77%|  $183,140  $280,000 36.8%  5161,961 13.1% | 38.1%;  5480.300
SNAP ADMIN FEES . 34,466 54,466 $8.000 50 $33,300
INTEREST AND MISC. _zoogm $1,877 $2,500 5867 37.5%

GOV'T SNAP TO BUY FOOD i 87,966 49,600 75.9% $0 587,986 | 3117084 -25.4% 0 29.4%1  5$269,700
GOVT DONATED FAGILITY/ UTRITIES 1 818000 |~ $18000; 00%) 518000 0.0%) 36000 8380an| 00 $36,000 0.0%; | 50.0%!  $72,000
GOV'T FEMAEFS $15,000 $15.000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 T 515,000 | 50.0% $30.000
KIDS CAFE m u $10,000 $0 $10.000 0.0%|| 510,000 50 $10,000 0.0% $0
GRANTS OR RESTRICTED FOR FOOD $1,002,307 50 $579,098 86.9%|| $1.771,211 $0 $1,286,246 37.7%

HARRIS TEETER & USAIRWAYS GIFT CARDS

mmuba,\yzwcm_m BRANCH w .

P




SECOND HARVEST

FOOD BANK OF NETROLINA

PROFIT & LOSS SNAPSHOTIN 1000 8

FOR EZEEQ%EE’%EEQ YEAR TO E&"&"% Fy201 ?

R

l

E

FOR G MQN"%’HS Wt QH%"*%}LQ BE AT 5&%

Y% of the | ANNUAL

REVENUE: ! ACTUAL BUDGET | BUDGET
Financial Donations $2,740 68.1% %4025
Shared Maint Fees $334 30.8%. $840
Government Support %188 ‘8%, 8513
Special Events £528 4.5% $1,300

Ai | Granis or rﬂstncted P $1,820 477.6%: $4072

32

40.0%,

55

i
EAPENBES:

Wages or Payroll $1,309] 44 7% $2,627
i Benefits and ER's Taxes $366 50.1%! $731
Transportation Cost , 3586 53 8%/ 31,084
Donated Facility $36 50.0%! _§72
Kid's Cale | £0 0.0% 50
All Branches & C.F.R, 87 83.2% 5108
Al other Operations Cost $111 A3.A4%] $256
Development Costs | $586 70.9%! $831
Office Equipment & Computers 545 27.7%! $1686
All Other Admin ltems| 375 37.1% $202
Food Purchases & Grants $89 27.0%

FUNDS BALANCE DECEMBER 2018

l
i

11Bank of Wells Fargo $ 2,808
5/CD'S PURCHASED: | 1.1 - ‘
First Trust (2/10/15) $229
SunTrust (5/24/15)] $161
Bk of Amer (1/23/18) $260
Bk of Amer (4/23/15) $259
SunTrust (2/22115) 3256
BB&T - MMkt %252
Fifth Third - MMkt 3126
Fifth Third - MMkt $52
BBE&T - Mkt 3231
Fifth Third-Bus. Rel. Sav 5175
TOTAL CD's/fiikis $ 2,001
3{Receivables 5 198
i 1
4|l.ess restricted funds to be spent $ {3,288)
i )
5iLess Reserve $ (2,601}
1 !
6lLess Accounts Payable owed

$ {189}

|
NET UNRESTRICTED FUNDS ON 12/31186

{520)

i 1

|

l




S URANGES LIABILI VIUMBRELLAEOARD |

519,86+ $12,000 | 65.5% 86.4%

o

1088% ¢ 34237 :
REPAIRS- EQUIPMENT AND FORKLIFTS ) -58.3% . $12,284 $19,998 -38.5% In.7%
REPAIRS- FREEZER/COCLER 51,528 : -8.5% $6,779 $10,020 -32.3% 33.9%
BUILDING BAINTREPAIRS . ~106.0% $2,534 347,000 -85.1% 12.7%

§.C. TEFAP EXPENSEFOUD BANK FEES . o . 100.0% A00.0% 85,717 38,500 | -32.8% 32.8%
PEST CONTROL, ‘ 20.0% 2.3% $5,580 84506 | 24.0% 62.0%
ONIFDRMS 13.6% 75.1% $3,792 54002 | -6.2% 47.4%
WAREHOUSE MANTENANCE SUPPLIES 7.2% 1276.0% $e8,174 $2502G | 12.6% 56.3%
CATAWBA BRANGH : -18.6% A1.6% $14,575 §12,349 | 18.0% 58.9%
DALLAS BRANGH AZ5% 1241.0% $I0,800 | 17.4% 50.8%
SPARTANBURG BRANGH i T10% 163.2% 136,41 §30,000 1 3i.4% 65.7%

2% 2%




B2

L33

CURRENT]  MONTH Gac-15 VEAR 10 DATE 2048 Y10 ANNUAL
. S e ~ATTUALL  BUDGET] % CHG ACTUAL % GHG ACTUAL BUDGET| % CHG ACTUAL! % CHG BUDGET
DEVELOPMENT o N
DIRECT WAL ACUUISITION £40,875 $8,000 £30,840 32.1% $343 102 | $223.000 3.6% $277678 | 94.6% £256,000
DIRECT mAll CULTIVATE R . a7.201 50 #0440l £47 4068 -34.8% 3188.,574 £155,000 21.7% $187,937 54,8% $346,000
SHECIAL EVENTS %1969 85 000 -$58.9% 38,033 -76.7% 5115,455 581,000 26.9% $113,174 28.8% $130,000
BLESEMGSE NEWSLETTERS o 50 55,000 0 -180.0% 50 $10,808 514,000 22.8% $9.773 | A1.6% 526,000
ERINTING DEVELOPMENT ) $2,000 1 97.8% 51,002 65 .1% 57.534 $10,000 Z47% $1.084 | 37.7% £20,006
MARRETING SUPPLIES o $4.182 51850 | 126.1% $3,875 5.2% £12,331 $14,000 12.1% 38492 | 535% $23,600
LETTERHEADENVELOPES 51,438 $500 | 187.8% 5835 56,198 4,500 37.T% 52,060 | 68.9% $9,000
ANMUAL REFORTS 80 50 50 0.0% 50 0. 0.0% 56,000
POSTAGE-DEVELOPMENT B 575 675 1 -88.9% $55 §3 351 £4.000 -16.7% §3318 | 41.6% 28,000
VOLUNTEER EAPENSES 2600 5% £2,834 £3,500 “21.3% $3713 | 40.8% 7,000
oA ; % o :

L08%)
[

AL AN

ADIINISTRATION . S I e . b _ _
COMPUTER CONSULT/SERVICE $3,830 $7,500]  -48.9% 33,513 2.0% -§1,458 545,500]  -103.2% 538576]  -1.6% £90,500
SECOND MARVEST FEES R 50 528000 -160.6% 50 §15,120 $16,800)  -10.0% $15,200]  45.6% 33,600
OFFICE EQUIPMENT | EASE/SERVICE $4.005 525000 60.2% §3,905 2.5% 523,972 $15,000] 59.8% $24538]  88.1% $26,900
TELEPHONE/GELL PHOME EXPENSE 55212 §32921 G2.8% 5640 245.6% $17,058 §19748] 5% §i7.021| 455% $38,500
BANK/CCIPATROLL FEES 3,770 $2,2501  B5.3% 53,845 2.6% $19,350 513.500]  43.3% $13,252] 717% $27,000
COMPUTER SUPPLIES o T $554) $1.625] -B5.7% 5372 50.0% $6,245 £9,750]  -35.9% $5,586|  32.0% 315,500
AUDIT FEES o s 5200 50 S0 §1,2060  -100.0% 3875  0.0% $19,000
OFficE SUpPLIES L 5753 §1,200]  37.3% §430 71.9% TTTTTTTs3088 $6,600]  -50.0% 541300 27.5% $12,000
FOSTAGE METER I 4 30;  #DIvidt 53,600 52,947 $3,500]  58% $3,706;  453% §6,500
PROF FEES/LOBEYIST £330 $16,250 0 518317 $32,500|  -43.9% $14,897]  2B.0% $65,000
MILEAGEUTO RENTALS 750 £1,000] -23.1% 31075 -28.5% $8.478 56,000, a1.3% 56,687 70.6% §12,000
CONFERENCESAVORKEHOPSIMEETINGS 5250 $667]  -62.5% 566 $5,082 54,002]  27.0% $3,774|  63.5% $8,000
PRINTING-ADMIN Tgdsg 0 50 £2,467 $1.250]  97.0% §2,400, 98.5% $2,500
MISCELLANEDUS 5o $0 50 $6 sal gDIvio 5205 5
MEMBERGHIP DUES/SUS BRI TIONS 0 5336]  ~160.0% &0 37,008 $2.010]  -0.1% $068]  50.2% §4,000
ERGOWMENT-GAIN/ 0401 50 &0 §01  #DIviol 50

Mkt popsssipsssop st

LR

GOVERNMENT FOOD U -
SHAP e 453,960 50 §68,548 | 189,460 0.0% 50 29.5% §299,700
FEMA/EFS 46 50 {512)] _ §15,060 0.0% 501 D0% 530,000

£l

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENSES 65566 | $507,936 | 2.9% | $460,886 311% $3,273,535 | $3,637,273 | 400% | 328437 | ABT% $6,715,300
CRANTSRESTRIGTED ITEMS $543,941 50 5487.165 §1,079,027 $1,317,548

IN-KIND EXPENSES ; ) T ) i 50 $83,055

IMEPECTION EXPENSES 50 0

CAPITAL BUDGET FOR 2017 51473 | §26,000 | -94.% 313,900 $66,565 | $205,000 67.5% $61,366 | 1B.0% $370,000
HET AFTER CAPITAL SPENDING | Bl03T 614 | 287.9% §430,154 164.7% SPoBG A0 | Ea78 980 | 721.0% (583311} £
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE NOT SrHOWN ABQVE % $4,577.827 50 o
CONSTRUGTION 1 PROCESS 15920 538 | B% T§8.423 $4,484 038 56 | $72,205 50




SECOND HARVEST EDOD BANK OF METROLINA, ING.
REVENUE STATEMENT FOR DECEMBER 2016
h .

: : i A i ek ! : i i | ! !

i
e THE PERCENTAGE % COLUMN IS ¥TD ACTUAL TO ANNUAL BUDGET
WE SHOULD BE AT 50%

; I [ w
,,,,, 1.
- e ‘ CURRENY MONTH Deg-15 2017 YEAR.TO.DATE 2018 Y10 ANNUAL
ACTUAL | BUNGET | % CHG Actual %CHE | ACTUAL | BUDGET | % CHG | AGTUAL % GHG % | BUDGET

NON-RESTRICTED IMCOME

DONATIONS: DONCR CULTIVATIONS  5BA0,343 | H7BO,000 7.7%]  $789.194 6.5%! $2,436,434 | $2,070,000 17.7%| 51,657,378 47.0%!  81.2%] $3,600,000
DOMATIONS: SPECIAL EVENTS 5158411 61,560 730%)  $305,383 48.9%]  3526,303 $569,235 7.5%| 5442814 18.9% | 40.5%| $1,360,600
DOMATIONS, FOUNDATIONS - (317,336} 140,800 123%0 84,1340 142.1%; §107.916 §375,000 F12%| 58,309 851% | 17.3%! $825.000
DONATIONS: CHURCHES/ORGAN §15.858 $45,000 -65.7%; 325,479 ABA%L 571835 83,000 -21.8%] 456018 284%: 411%;  $175,000

DONATIONS: CORPORATIONS
GRANTS WITH NO RESTRIGTION

{5160,458)]  §75,000 352.6%]|  Bai04b | 008.7%!  §BG2/9 5126000 298| 587,210 1.2% 39.2%i  $225,000
520,00 0.0%) $35,000
o

}
L
3

$215532 | 287,900 344,382 380.4%]  $239.726 §325,800 76.4%]  §343.749 -30.3%] 36.9%]  $650,000
B §34,855 $31,450 34,821 50B3%1 8 A0072 |  $37,500 6.9%|  s40,841 4% §3.4%  §75,000
527,037 527,085 3,670 536.7%;  $33,388 §32,502 §32,961 13%) 51.4%] 585,000

M - £17 444 $20,235 5023 $20,847

225 0072

2012.6%

$8,389 1455%1 417% 550,000

£

TEFAR REVENUE
S1AD ADMIN FEES
INTEREST AND MISC. INCOME

100,800 5P 5 22,538
5,000 -25.6%

$266,000 -30.8%|  $161,961 134%: 48.1%: $480,300
$6,000 fiY 13.4% 533,200
$2,500 ] ~24.9% 37.5% 55,000

RESTRICTED INCOME w

GOV'T BNAP TG BUY FOOD $47 966 550,000 0.0%! 387,066 $117,984 35.4% 50 28.4%|  5209,700
GOV'T DONATED PAGRITY! UTHITIES 36,000 35,000 0.0% $6.000 S.0%1 536,000 536,000 0,0%  $38,000 0.0%| 60.0%) 572,000
GOVT FEMAERS 50 50 0 ¢.0%1 515,000 §15,000 0.0%|  §1&000 50.0% 530,000
KIDS CAFE /oHILE HONGER 30 0 $0 $10,000 0 310,000

SRANTS OR RESTRIGTED FORFOOD | §577.136 5323107 $1,771,211 0 1,286,246 57.7%

MARRIS TEETER & UBAIRWAYS GIF| CARDS 30

SPARTAHBURG BRANCH 0

L

it

s




Kay Carter

5 B
From: Kay Carter <kcarier@secondharvest.org>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:55 AM
To: Dan Harris; Gale Pendergraph; LoisIngland@carolinashealthcare.org; Vivian Lavaty;
avan.nashi@iwu.edu
Subject: Board Development

Good evening everyone,

Gale asked that | reach out to each of you and ask for your thoughts on the following potential new board
appointments.

TIAA has requested a slot on the board and they are recommending Jon Dimalanta, VP, Head of HR, Corporate
Functions, as their nominee. | have met with Jon and was very impressed. He is part of their senior management team

in Charlotte and TIAA has become a very supportive partner for the food bank,

Justin Burns, our current board member representing Target, is relocating to Chicago as the result of a major prometion.
Target would like to maintain Justin's slot on the board filling it with his replacement. His name is Keith Mazzoni.

Ginny Tewey, dear friend and long time companion of Cliff Hemingway, has expressed an interest in replacing Cliff on
the board. | have met with Ginny and Gale has spoken with her as well. We both feel she would make a great addition
to the board and continue CLIFF's long legacy of support for Second Harvest.

Gale and | would recommend approval of these three appointments. Please let me know if you are in agreement.

We will plan to meet sometime in May to discuss board terms that are expiring, to appoint any adlditional new members
and to discuss officers for 17-18. Thanks so much for your support.

Sent from my iPad



MHNUTES
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MARCH 16, 2017

nembers Present: Bill Tripet, Gale Pendergraph, Ben Hawfield, Tommy Franklin and George Hechtel

Staff Present: Kay Carter, Kathy Helms and Vonda Richey

Bill Tripet presented the first quarter financial report. We are in great shape with revenues at 81%
through December {30% of the way through the year) and expenses running 1.3% below hudget.

Ren suggested that we move next to the construction report as it involves finances. Ben gave an
overview of some of the issues we have faced with regards to the contingency funds. There have been a
number of problems as a result of the electrical engineers not anticipating code requirements correctly.
This has included issues with the transformer sizing, the electrical room, the fire alarm system and the
water pressure for the sprinkler system.

These issues have caused us to spend down the contingency funds to around $100,000 and we still have
two phases of the project yet to go. The issues have also resulted in an additional 2.5 month delay.
Both of these items are causing concern with SunTrust. We will be sending a revised budget to SunTrust
tomorrow that will show exactly where we are on the use of the contingency funds.

Ben stated that in the meantime we need to come up with a plan for how to build some additional
contingency funding. There are several possible ways to accomplish this including borrowing more
money against the SunTrust bridge loan as a result of our pledges coming in at 100%; considering the
use of reserve funds; revisiting our restricted funds to see if any of those could be unrestricted; looking
at direct mail and/or shared maintenance fees to see if we can generate additional unrestricted money;
and calling on prior or new donors to specifically raise more capital funds.

Kay responded to these suggestions by stating that in her opinion the best option is to first work with
SunTrust to see what can be done to borrow against the bridge loan in an amount that reflects our
outstanding record with pledge payments. She expressed concern about the use of reserves as we are
currently below the level required by FA. She stated that we can certainly revisit the restricted funds
but that we had to insure that we have sufficient funds to honor donor intent and to continue all of our
programs. Kay also mentioned that we had attempted not to make a general public appeal for the
capital campaign out of concern that donors might give to the capital campaign and then give less to the
general operating accounts. She also mentioned that Shared Maintenance Fees are underperforming at
the current time. Kay mentioned several donors that are under consideration by staff for possible visits
and calls.



After a cansiderable armount of discussion, the commitiee recommended that staff first talk 1o SunTrust
ahout an advance under the bridge loan. While that process is underway, staff will consider our other
options deing rmore analysis of available funding and donor options.

Before finishing with the construction item, Gale asked about plans for moving into the new space. Kay
and Vonda said that getting the temporary certificate of occupancy was a positive step however there
were still many punch list items that were not yet completed. We also will be unable to use the top
racks until the water flow issue is solved and this will create some challenges. We need to remain
focused on getting the final certificate of occupancy.

The next item on the agenda was a recommendation from the Board Development Committee to
appoint three new members as follows:

Jon Dimalanta from TIAA

Keith Mazzoni replacing Justin Burns from Target

Ginny Tewey replacing CHiff Hemingway

The consensus of the committee was to recommend these appointments for approval to the full board.

Kay updated the committee on the Board Portal and on Feeding America requirements for the Board as
requested by George Hechtel. Kay will have a full report on these items at the meeting and there will
also be a demonstration of the board portal.

Kay reminded members that Mark Tully’s reports for the past three months were included in the
construction section of the packet. There being no further business the meeting adjourned at
approximately 3:15 p.m,



FEEDING AMERICA CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS (BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

The FA contract specifies a number of board responsibilities and George requested that | review these
with vou all to assure you we are in compliance. Here is the update:

Ensure that whistleblower and document retention policles are in place:

These have been in piace for vears — copies are attached.

Conduct a biennial assessment of how we promote diversity:

This is done in conjunction with FA compliance audits. This is one of many documents we submit and
we are in 100% compliance.

Review by-laws every three years:

A copy of our most recent by-laws are attached — they were revised in 2014. | would recommend that
no changes be made and that we consider them reviewed at this board meeting. That will putusin
compliance for three more years.

Ensure board signs and complies with conflict of interest policy:

We have attached this policy {has been in place for years) and would ask that board members present
sign. We will forward the policy to those absent for signature.

Special Training for Board Chair:

George has attended the required FA webinar. We will be arranging a visit to a partner agency for him
in the near future,

Conduct documented formal review of CEO performance:

This must include comparative data and this is provided every year. The Board does review
performance and the minutes would include language for approving any salary adjustment. There has
not historically been a standard evaluation form completed.

Complete board self-assessment every two years:

This was completed in 2015 and the document is atfached. This will need to be completed again late
this year.

Adopt CEC Succession Plan:

This was approved by Board in 2015. A copy is attached.




Review benchmarked data annuaily beginning no later than Qclober 2016:

This was provided in lune 2016, Will be pravided at budget time each year.



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metroling, inc.

slicy

September 2008

1. General

The, Second Harvest Food Bank of Meircling, Code of Conduct (hereinafter referred to as the Caoda)
requires directors, other voluntgers, and employees to obsewve high standards of business and personal
ethics in the conduct of their dulies and responsibilities. Employees and representalives of the
organization must praclice honesty and integrity in fulfilling their responsiblliies and comply with all
applicable laws and reguiations.

The objectives of the Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina's Whistleblower Policy are to asiabiish
policies and procedures for ' ’

» The submission of concerns regarding questionable accounting or audi matters by employees,
directors, officers, and other stakeholders of the organization, ona confidential and anonymous
basis. -

e The receaipt, retention, and treatment of compiaints received by the organization regarding
accounting, internal controls, or auditing matters.

e The protection of directors, volunteers and employees reporting concerns from retaliatory actions.
2- Reporiing Responsibility

Each director, volunteer, and employee of the Feod Bank has an obligation to report In accordance with
this Whistleblower Policy (@) questionable or improper accounting or auditing matters, and (b} viclaHons
and suspected violations of the Food Bank's Code {hereinafier collectively referred to as Concerns).

3- Authority of Executive Comnittee

All reported Concerns will be forwarded to the Executive Commitize in accordance with the procedures
set forth herein. The Executive Committee shail be responsible for investigating, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board of Directors, with respect to alf reported Concerns.

4- Mo Retaliation

This Whistleblower Policy is intended to encourage and enable directors, volunteers, and employess to
raise Concerns within the Organization for investigation and appropriate action. With this gedl in nind, no
director, volunteer, or employee who, in good faith, raports a Concern shall be subject to retaliation or, In
the case of an employee, adverse employment consequences, Moreover, a volunieer or emiployes who
retaliates against someone who has reported a Concemn in good faith is subject to discipline up to and
including dismissal from the volunteer position or termination of employment.



§- Reporting Concerns
a- Empioyees

Employess should first discuss thelr Concern with their immediate supervisor, if, after speaking with his or
fer supervisor, the individual continues to have reasonable grounds to believe the Concern is valid, the
individual should report the Concern to the Exgculive Direclor, i sddition, if the individual is
uncamfortable speaking with his or her supervisor, or the supervisor is a subject of the Concern, tha
individual should report his or her Concern directly to the Executive Director,

¥ the Concern was reported verbally to the Executive Director, the reporting individuai, with assistance
from the Executive Director, shall reduce the Concam to writing. The Exaoutive Director s required o
proraptly report the Concern o the Chair of the Executive Commitiee, who has specific and exclisive
responsibility to investigate all Concerns. if the Exacutive Direclor, for any reason, does not promplly
forward the Concern io the Executive Committee, the reporting individual should directly report the
Concern io the Chair of the Executive Committee, Contact information for the Chair of the Execulive
Commitiee may be obtained from the Direclor of Finance, Concerns may also be submilted anonymously.
Such anonymous Concems should be in wiiting and sent directly to the Chair of the Executive
Commitiee.

1. Directors and Other Voluntesrs

Mireciors and other voiunteers should submit Concerns in writing directly to the Chair of the Executive
Committee. Contact information for the Chair of the Executive Committes may be obtained from the
Director of Finance

§- Handling of Reported Violations

The Executive Committee shall address all reported Concarns, The Chair of the Execufive Commitiee
shall immediately notify the Executive Commitiee and the Executive Director of any such report. The
Chair of the Exacutive Cammittee will notify the sender and acknowledge receipt of the Concem within
five business days, if possible. It will not be possible to acknowledge receipt of anonymously submitted
Coneerns.

Al reports will be promptly investigated by the Executive Commilties, and appropriate corrective astion wil
be recommended to the Board of Directors, if warranted by the investigation. In addition, action taken
must include a conclusion and/or follow-up with the complainant for complete closure of the Concern.

The Executive Commiites has the authority to retain outside legal counsel, accountants, private
investigators, or any other resource deamed necessary to conduct a full and complete investigation of the
allsgations.

7- Acting in Good Faith

Anyone reporting a Concern must act in good faith and have reasonable grounds for believing the
information disclosed indicates an improper accounting or auditing practice, or a viclation of the Codes.
The act of making allegations that prove to be unsubstantiated, and that prove to have been made
maliciously, recklessly, or with the foreknowledge that the allegations are false, will be viewed as a
serious disciplinary offense and may result in discipling, up to and including dismissal from the volunteer
position or termination of employment. Such conduct may also give rise o other actions, including civil
lawsuits.



%- Condfidentiality

Reports of Concerns, and investigations pertaining therelo, shall be kept confidential to the extent
possible, consistent with ihe nead to conduct an adaqguate nvestigation.

Disclesure of reports of Concarns fo Individuals not Tnvelved in the Investigation will be viewsd ss 2
serous disciplinary offense and may result in discipiing, up to and including fermination of employment.
Such conduct may also give rise to other aclions, including civil lawsults.



The Sabanes-Oxley Act addresses the destruction of husiness records and documents and fums the
imtentional document destruction into a provess that must be carefully monitered,

The Act makes i 2 crime to alter, cover up, faisiy, or destroy any decument to prevent iis use inan
official proceeding. Failure on the part of any employsa to follow this policy can resultin nossible civil
and criminal sanclions against the organization and its employees and possible disciplinary action
against responsible individuats,

Dooumant Retantion Petiod
»  Accident reporisfclaims 7 years
= Apcounis payable reports (aging, paid) 7 years
s Accoubis receivable reports {aging, statemenis) T yaars
= Audi repors Pammnanerd
¢ Bank statements & reconcliations 7 years
= Board Meeling Minuias Permanent
= Bylaws Parmanent
= Chart of Accounts Permanent
¢ Cancelled Checks 7 years
«  Construction Records Permaneni
s Conpfracts, mortgages, notes & isases T years after expiration
= Correspondencs:
= General 2 years
«  Legal and imporiant matters Parmanent
= Routineg with agencies andfor vendors 2 years
»  Daeds, morigages and bilis or sale Permanent
+=  F.mall containing legal negoliations 3 years
= Employment applications, resumes 3 years
= Financial:
= Year end reporis & trial balance Parmanent
= Month end workpapers 7 years
Fixed asset depreciation schedules Parmanent
Garmishmenis 7 years
Grant condracts 7 years after grant closure
ingurance policies {expirad) 7 years
Insurance records {claims, etc.) Fermanent
Internal reporis 3 years
inventory repors 7 years
Invoices (to agencles & from vendors) 7 years

5 a -3 L] 5 LA g = B ® a 5 ® & a4 & % 8 5 &K &

Lease payment records
i easahold improvement records

4 years after end of lease
Permanent

Payroll records 7 years
Personnel records (terminated) 7 years
Petty cash vouchers 3 years
Physical inventory tags 3 years
Purchase orders 7 years
Feal estate purchase records Parmanent
Receipts (inventary) 1 year
Retirement & pension records Permaneni
Tax returns and workshests, including 990 & 5500 Permmanent
Time sheets/cards 7 years
Training manuals Permanent

DOGCUMENTS BEING DISCARDED THAT ARE DATED PAST THESE RETENTION DATES WILLBE
DESTROYED BY PRO-SHRED,

08/21/13



Revieed Junes 16, 2014
BYLAWS
OF

SECOND HARVEST FOOUD BANK OF METROLINA, ING,

ARTICLE X
Wiombership
The Corporation shall have no stockholders; and shall not bave or issue shures of stock,
Any provision of law requiring notice te, the presence of, or the vote, consunt o other action
shall be satisfied by notice to, the presenee of, o the voie, cousent or other action by the Bourd of
Irractars.
ARTICLE ¥

Board of Birectors

Section 1. Clenerel Powers. The business, property and affalrs of this Corporation shall
be managed by the Board of Directors,

Seetion 2. Number and Term of Direstors. The number of directors shall be not more
than 4% nor less than 15. These aumbers may be changed by vore of the Board; provided,
however, that at no time chall the Boand of Directoss consist of fewer than three porsons, Each
director shall hold office for the term for which he or she s elected or until death, resignation,
retiverent, removal, disqualification or il a successor is elected and qualiffed,

Y

3 . At the organization moeting, the
all ele

initial mevabers of the Bourd of Direstors shall elect the Bourd, which shall be divided into thyee
equal classes. The members of the first elass shall hold office for a term of three years; the
ernbers of te second olass shall bold office for a e of two years; and the members of the
shird alass shall hold office for o termm of one vear. At all annval clections, directors shall be
elasted by the Boand for a term of three yeals to suceeed the directors whose term ten expire,
provided, that o director may hold office for more than two conseentive Rims. With Board
approval, an exception to this trm lmit may be mede for divectors who tay then be reeleeted
for additional s, Former dlrectors are eligible for re-election afier one yeur of being off the

CHARRDIBIIGING



I addition, the Bourd may designute individuals ¢
the o of Advisory Members to regular diveciors Is ¢
Membets shall be exempt from attendance mqmmm%ﬁ

thiey muey participate in meetings but shall not have voiing

determination of & quoras,

eils sden. Vavansles in the Board ol B
ihe maimﬁg «z%‘émﬁ@mh i%xmig%z jess than & guorum, A diy
plested for the unexpired i of his o her prodecessor in g

Sew . Besinee St Retiving divectots wh
be mwmi by %:he {wﬁiﬁf %ﬁaxé mem%er% ¥ zooept the §
dlvectors shull hive no voling privilepss and shall not
advice amd envouregoment shall be uppropriale at Bo
furctions. Bmenius sintus shall be renewable at three-yeay

Sention 6. Rempval. Any direstor who is absent
regﬁkiri}? scimﬁuiﬁé mestings autonmtically shall be deey
Such dissulors may be teinstated by vote of the Board.

5 , Reasire Bon
agent m ﬁie *@iﬁk the Gam@%mm a wﬁsi&amy bcné cong
or her duties. All persons authorized to sign cheeks for §
Corposation shall pay the premivms for these bonds as m
costs of the Corposatibn,

Seation 8. Conflicts of Interest. No member of %iaﬁn
fmﬁiiies {sﬁ}ﬁn@; ;m&nzs o %hilﬁr&n} MAy S8rve 43 an |
Corporation. No Board memmber shall %cmmngiy take any
to influence the condugt of the Corporation in such a v
Corporation or entity In which the Board member has%]
jssue arives on which the Board member conid obtain a be
st refraln Hom voling on the matter, but may present
advance, the potential confliet of interest.

ARTICLE IX

Mestings

. Any orall meeii

Qﬁfgz@m&@n may be }aseid wﬂhm or without the State of N
shall be held ot a place other than in Charlotte, North é
resolution adopted by the Board of Direstors.

CHARNIBIISING

—




stion 2. Ntk sk of Boned of Divestors. Netlee sinting the e wid plags of
ail mamﬂgg z}f “m %ﬁ;mi a;f ?iumim shall be given not less than fve ﬁay% before the date
thereof, said notice o be given wlepbonically, by email or by mailing » wiiten nothes 1 such
divedior’s last known address shiown on the books of the {‘Larg@m&ﬁm of to such other address
sobnitted by & divector in wilting to the Seoretary. Attendance by a ditector at a mmmg shiati
constitute a waiver of notice OF such meeting, zme:gki wherp a divector shall altend » mestng for
the express purposs of shjecting to the transaction of business becanse sald nieeting wWas hot
lawhully called. Nottee by wmail shall be deemed glven when mp@sﬁe& with the U8, Postal
Servies, postage prepaid. Notiee by telephone shall be deemed given when recsived and by e
il when opened.

: Waiver of Notlee, Whenever any notice is required to be glven to any dirsctor
of the {‘z‘m‘p@m&m} 4 waivet tézeraﬁi‘ in writing xxgzs.eé by the peson or persons entitted o such
uotice, whether before or after the time sme& therein, shall be squivelent 1o the gving of sueh
fiotioe,

Section 4. Repuler Mestine he Bosed. The Bouwrd shell west &t 2130 pm. on e
third Monday of each m{}rﬁh of ot sucéx et%mr e designated by the Board, for the purpose of
wengaoting such business 6 muy come bafore the Bourd. Tn addition, the Board may provide the
tiene und place for tie holding of additional regulay mestings.

- el Meetlne of Directors. Unloss otherwise specified by the Board, the
annual me:atmg of t}xe %‘iéazﬁ of Bimmrs shafl be held in cach vear on the third Monday in
June at $:30 pan. for the purpose of electing directors and officers of the C@rp@mﬁz}a and for the
ansaction of such vther business as may be properly brought before the meeting. Offfeers and
divectors o elected shall be mstalled aud seated as of the following July st

: ' ] Vieeting, I any annual mesting of the Board of Direstors is
fiot if:aié on the éay &esignaim% hemm a snbﬁ:tma annual meeting shall be held in i85 place a8
sooh therenfler as practicable,

St . Special Meeting of Divectors, A special mesting of the Board of Dlieetors
may be called at my ﬁme by t}m {,haw or by one-third of the directors then gurrently serving,
The method b}z which such wmeeting may be called Is as Tollows: Upon receipt of a speeificativn
in wiiting setting forth the date and objects of such proposed special meeting, signed by tie
Chalr, or by one-third of the members of the Board of Directors, and certified by the Seeretary or
an Assistant Seoretary, Notics shall be given as provided herein to all members of the Boad no
less than three business days prior to the date of the meeting. In the alteinutive, notice may be
given by wlephone no less then 48 hours prior to e tine of the meeting, said notice fo be ghven
personally by one or more members of the Board to the other members.

Section 8. Quorum of Board of Directors. Attendance at any mesting of the Board of
Directors by one-half of the duly olected direciors (not inclading Advisory Members) shall

CHARRIINGINE



sonstitute a quorsin for the transaction of business, and & mujorily vote of the direciors present
shall be required on all matters, unless otherwise specified herein, by law, or by the charter of the
Corporation,

The dirsctors gt & mueting at which a quorum Is present Tey vaniings 1o ransatt business
weitl adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough ditectors o leave lens than a
GUDTIT:

In the absence of a guortm at the opening of any meeting of the divectors, such meeting
shall be adjournsd and o acthen shall be mken until a quoram Is present,

Wit

members of u commintes without o meeting constitures Bosrd or commitiee action I wiitten
congent to Ui action in question Is signed by all the divectors or members of the Comunities, us
ihe cuse may be, and fAled with the minutes of the proseadings of the Board or commities,
whether done bolore or after the aotion so aken.

: Wdesting, Action mken by a malority of the divectors or

ARTICLE Y
Voting
Seetion L. (@ Por Dirsctor, Bach member of the Board of Directors shall be
entitled 1 one vote ubject submitted 1o a vote
Section2. Proxy Voting Prohibited. Proxy voting by Board mewbess is prohibited at
mreetings of the Board or its cominitiess.

ARTICLE V

itheers

Seetion 1. Officers of the Corporation. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of
the Chaly, Viee Chalr, Chiel Bweoutive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Finance Diveetos,
Secretary, and ‘Treasurer, and, ot the option of the Board, one or more Assistant Secretaries and
Assistant Treasurers.

Section 2. Elegik d Term. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected by a
miajority of the directors present at the annual meeting, provided a quorum is present. They dhall
serve onesyear terms. Nominees other than those presented by the Board Development
Committes may be proposed by directors at this meeting if prior consent of the notainee has baen
given, Vacancies in any office shall be Riled by election of the Board. Bach person so eleckd to

4
CHARDIZE13vE



Al an office shall hold that office Bor the sewminder of the unexpired e, and wll the
suecessol hay been slested.

Sgetion 3. Removel Any officer may be mmoved by & m&g@ﬁty vt of the dirsstors
Bued by these bylawe whensver In thelr ;zse{gmmi the best interests of the Corporation will be
supved ﬁi&%%ﬁy

Segtion 4. Chain The Chalr shall be chosen fom the membership of the Board, shall be
the prineipal representative of the Board and, subject to the convol of the Board, shall smenliorall
of thy buginess and affaiss of the ‘{,ﬁr’gmfa%wn When present, the Chsle shall pm;ée at all
raestings of the Board. The Cludr muy sign any contract, cheok, agresment or other Instrasent
which the Board has suthorized end shall serve s an gy oificie member of all mmmz!:ma

Seation 3. Viee Chalr. The Vice Chair ¢hall be chosen from the membershlp of the
Board. The X?m Chadr shai‘i perforin the duties wd exercise the powers of the Chalr during the
absence or disability of the Chair,

Sechon & Chief Bxecutive Officer. The Chief Bxecutive Officer shall sorve us the chief
exsoutive of the ﬁefpama@% ﬁu%gw 0 ihe sontrol of the Board, the Chief Bxscutive Officey
shall In geﬁami supervise and control all of the business and affiirs of the Corporation. The
Chief Bxevutive Officer dhall sign any deeds, mOTEeges, bonds, contracts, or other ingiruments
which the Board has anthorized to be exscuted, axvept In eases where the signing and execution
thereo? shall be expressly delogated by the Board or by these bylaws to some other officer or
apent of the Corporation, or shall be vequired by law to be otherwise signed of executed. In
gewieral, the Chief Executive Officer shall parform all dudes incldent 1o the offies of the chief
executive and such other duties as may be preseribed by the Board from tiise to time.

1 Operating Officer. The Chisf Operating OfGeer shall perform such
duties as s;m;ﬁa& oF zie!aga%&& E:ﬁ; the am? Bxecutive Officer. During the absence of éasa%}ihty
of the Chief Bxeontive Offiver, the Chief Operating Officer shall perform the duties and exerdise
the powers of the Chief Executive Dificer,

g Fingnce Director. The Finance Director shall perform such duties as specified
ot de @gmﬁ %y the %::}1‘;@3“ Exemﬁm Officer relating to the Hnanclal affairs of the Corporation,
The Finance Director shall prepare appropriate finanelal repoxts for review by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Treasurer. The Finance Divector shall be the primary coordinating
contact with the auditor designated by the Board to conduct the annnal audit of the books of the
Cm;mratia}n I required by the Btmé the Finance Divector shall deliver to the Chair of the
Corporation, with the premium paid by the Corporation, an appropriate surety bond.

Section 8. Secretary, The Secretary shall atiend all meetings of the Bourd of Direttors,
and of the Bxecutive Comrnaittes, and shall preserve in books of the Corposation true rminiies of
the proceedings of all such mestings. The Secretary shall safely keep in custody the seal of the
Corporation and shall have authority to affix the same 1o all insteurnents where its use 18 fquired,

CHARDMI3I8I



The Secretary shall give, or cause 1o be vent, sl notives requized by staiute, by law, or resolution.
The Secretary shall porform sueh other duties ae may be delegated to the Seoretary by the Board
of Directors ¢r by the Bxeoutive Committee.

Seorion 10, Treasurer. The Treasurer shall exercise general fnapclal oversipht over the
fnanvial affairs of the Corporation. In performing this fweton, the Treasurer shall chair the
Faance Coramities, review fnancial repotis prepared by the Chief Brecutive Officer (or Finance
Divector, if applicable) and render such advies es the Treasurer detms appropriste to the officers
of the Corporation and o the Board In oddition, the Troasurer shall provide appropriste
sooperation with the auditor desipnated by the Board to conduct the annual sudit of the books of
the Corpotetion. If required by the Board, the Treasurer shall deliver to the Chalf of the
Cosporation, with the premium paid by the Corporation, an spproprizte surety bond.

ARTICLE VI
Fiscal Year
The Corporation shall operate on a fiscal yesr commencing on July § and ending on
June 30 of the following year.
ARTICLE VEH

Exeentive Connnbites

5 ¥
SRR

Vies C%%ﬁiﬂ Sénré and temediate past Cheir of the Board plus any ablarge
saeiithers go elected by the Board 1o serve on the Bxesutive Committes,

Sgeran 2. Duties. The Bxeoutive Commitiee may act and exercise all of the anthordty of
the Board in the munagement of the Corporation.

Segtion 3. ‘é"" ¢, ARy vacaney coeurring in the Executive Comenities shall be filled
by & muajority of the di

S

ds*“ , fsﬂ present at any regular or special meeting,

Seetiond. Removal. Any member of the Evecutive Commitize may be removed a any
time of without cause by a majority of the directors.

Segtion 5. Mimstes, The Bxecutive Commities shall keep repular minutes of Hs
proceadings wnd report the same to the Board when required.

Section 5. Voting, Votng of the Executive Committee on ay issue must be unanimons;
stherwise such lssue shall be reforred to the full Bowrd for agtion.

6
CHARISHEII



ARTICLE vily

Comnitiees

Seotion 1. Dommitiess. The Board of Disectors shall have the power to appolnt such
conmnitiens as may be ﬁ%ﬁ&s&?} in opder t carty on the business of the Corporation,

eotion 2. Board Develomment CommBtge. This conmnitiee shall nominate candidates
for the ﬁfﬁ%m ai ’Cﬁma "\?m Cﬁma Secretary, and Treasurer. The Bowd Development
Commitiee shall present » slite of candidates at the June mesting. This commines shall also
notninate capdidates 1o Al vacanties created by death, resipnation, retivement, disqualification,
oy vemoval of officers,

It iy the intent that the Board of Directors shall equally represent the thres sentors of
business, food industey and comununity, nsofer as iv practicable. The Board Development
Commities and the Board shall maintein this balance in all selection of furute nominess for
Girectors.

Sedtior inance Committee.  The Board shall appoint three or more porsons © the
F'mma %‘Jﬁmmmﬁa, e zﬁ whom shall be the Treasursr who shall chair the commitice. The
Finance Committee shall assist and advise the Troasurer about the financial affairs of the
Comporation, including the approval of the budget and the review of the wal audit. The
Finance Director shall be a sonevoting gx offivio member of the Finance Committee,

etiond, Personngl Commitics. The Board shall appoint tiree of mbre persons to the
%mmi ﬁﬁmrmﬁee ﬁﬁii %szgﬁm ore appointes as the vhaly, The Persounel Committee shall
assist and adviee the Board in the formulation and implementation of pessonnel policy lnchuding
employee benefit, health and retirement plans, setting of employes compensation and pay grades,
and recommmending an annual employes bonus plan.

: . Apeney Relations Comwaittes. The Board shail appoint thret of more peisons
o the ﬁg&my Reimims ﬂnmmee anci ﬁmgaam one such appolntee as the chaie. This
committes shall assist the Board in formulating policy for the approval or disapproval of @g&ﬁc‘ie&
seeking shopping privileges at the Corporstion. In addition, this committe shall review new
agency applications and either approve or disapprove such apphivations. Further, this commities
shall determine whether privileges extended to an apency should be teuninated. At the Board's
ontion, it may decide to hear agency appesls from disapproval or tesmination of priviteges by the
Agency Relations Commitiee.

oo Additing srarnitices. The Bowd may designate additions] compnittess
from ﬁme - am%} &ac%x of whmh aﬁaﬁ ﬂﬁﬁszst of at least two divectors blus such other individuals

CHARDNBIB



at the Bosed mey designare, which comenitiess shadl have Amctions and responsibilities as
provided by the Boatd,

Sectioin 7. Vatangy, If deetisd necessary, any vasancy oupurting iy any of the standing
ot additional committees may be Hiled by appointenent of the Chale upon recommendation of the
Chisf Busentive Offiser,

sptien B, Removal, Any member of sny of the standing or additonal commitiess way
bie mm@%d at any tivne with of without cause by the Boand of Directots.

Sectinn & Minyies, The sinding commitiess shall be required © keep regular minuies
of thelr proceedings and to file a copy of same with the Secretary of the Corporation,
ARTICLEIX

Fysention of Dastymmenty

Septinn 1, | : ¢, Al vhecks, drafis, and ovders Ror pavoent of money shall be
sipred in ﬁm ﬁame 9? the Cafpnmw& by such officers or ngents as piovided in these bylaws ot
a5 the Bourd of Direotors shall from Hme 1o Hme designete,

! nirsots, Convevances, Bie.  The Board of Directors shall mve power 1o
dmgﬁaie e officers a.mi agéms whz:g simi% hmsa authority o execute any contact, conveyante or
instroynent on behalf of this Corporation. In the absente of such desipnation, the Chalr or the
Chief Bxesutive Officer and, if required, the Seoretary of Assistant Secretary, may executs the
wame in the name snd on behalf of the Corporation and may &ffix the corporate ssal thereto,

ARTICLE X

Power of Bourd fo Borrow NMoney

The Board of Directors shall have full power and authorily to bovtow money whehever in
the discretion of the Bourd the exercise of wsid power Is requived in the general inteyest of the
Corporation. In sach case, the Board of Directors may authorize the proper officer of the
Caorpotation to meke, execute and deliver in the name and in behalf of the Cotpotation such
notes, bonds, and other evidence of indebtedness as such Board shall deem proper. In addition,
Board shall have full power to cause the exeoution of 2 deed of trust or seeurity agiesment
anournbering property of the Corporation, or any part thereof, as security for such indebtedness,

CHARRIIIEIVG



ARTICLE XX
Amendment of Bylaws
‘These bylaws may be amended, altered, changed, nibded to, of repealed by the effimutive
vote of & majority of the direators serving at the tme. I noties has been given of a propoted
amendioent, alteration, change, addition or vepedd, action may be tekeon thereon at the asxt
mesting. ¥ the anendment, slteration, change addition of repeal 1s Fivst proposed ot a tegliar of
special resting of the Bowd, action wey be taken thereon only &t a subsequent vegular mesting
ARTICLE ¥
Rales of Provedure

Bxcept as may be directed by the Boud, the latest edition of Robart’s Rules of Onder
shall govern the condust of mestings of the Board,

CHARRMS3IAIE



Second Harvest Food Rank of Metrolina- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Our agenda is a meaningful tool to guide
us through our business.

Always o

Almost Always :

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Mever

Do Hot Know

0% 10% 20% 0% 40% 50% 80% 0% 80%

fi=]

0

R

.Aﬁ.s‘\é&.}r Cheices . ﬁeépoﬁsés o
| Nw;y; o 55.00% -
A!rﬂcst Pi\i-ways “ 3&06%
Somelimes 5.080%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
ok ' 0.00%

Do Mot Koow

Total Respondenis: 26

1743

100%

3]



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Meetings are sffective, maximizing
discussion time for strategic issues.

Ajways

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardty Ever

Mever

Do Not Know -

% 0% 20% 30% 40% S0% 0% 70% 0% 0% 100%

Answﬂc‘g}mc% RS | RS ._ B | R Respwses.
N F\iwavq I, - . e e e 000
| AITII;OS'L #;iwz.a.ys 30.00%
Sometimes 28.490%
Hardly Bver . RGO
. Never..... e e . L v - . ﬂ-{}.ﬁ%
.Do N.oi l\’;ow 0.00%

Totat Respondents: 20

2143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We make decisions in g timely manner,

Always

Almost Always

Sometiines

Hardiy Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% 10% 20% 3% 45% 507% 60% 0% BO% 9% 100%
A_f)’sﬁvér' Thoices | ) Raosponses
Always 45.60%
Almost Always 50.60%
Somelimes 5.00%
Harcly Ever 0.00%
Naver - 0.00%
0.00%

2o Not Know

Totat Respondents: 20

3743



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

. We have enough information to exerciss
respoensisie governance,

Always

Almaost Abways

Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Kevar

Do Not Know

0% 10% 205 30% 0% 50% 60% 0% 8% 90%

'Aﬁ'ﬂﬁéf.ﬁhﬁices.

Responses
Always ) 70.00%
Almost Always - 3500
Sometimes ©0.00%
Hardly Tver D RO
Mever ©0.80%
30 Mot Know 0.00%

To'i"a_l. Respondenis: 20

4743

100%

P

oo



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We adequately suppori the Chief
Executive Officer.

Blways

Atmost Always |

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Mever

Do Hot Know
0% 0% 20% 0% 40% 50% B0, T0% Bl% S0%  100%
Answer Cholces : ' ' _ . Responses
Always © B0.60%
Almost Always 5.00%
Somelimes 0.00%
Hardiy Ever 0.00%
Mever ©0.00%
Do Not Know L 5.00%

Total Respondenis: 20

5143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Swvey

The Chief BExecutive Officer is evaluaied
and compensated fairly,

Always

Admost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Maver

G Not Know

0% 0% 20% 0% A% 50% 60% 0% 20% G0

An_sv;re:r_ {}hoi_ces © Responses
Always © 85.00%
Aimost Always . 30.80%
Sometimes L 5.006%
Hardly Ever 4.00%
Mever 0.00%

Do Not Know 10.00%

Total Respondenis: 20

6/43



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Our meefing space is conducive {o the
work of the Board.

Adways

Almiost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Ga Not Know

(% 0% 20% 30% 40% 30% 60% T0% B80% 90%

Answer Choices : Responses
Abways - 80, G0%
Almost Always 35.00%
Sometimes 5.060%
Hardly Ever L D00%
Mever 0.00%

o Not Know . 0.00%

Total Reépondems; il

7143

s
[



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seif-Assessment Survey

Alveays

Almost Always

Somatimes
Hardly Ever
Never

Go Not Know

‘Ansvier Choigss
Alwrays
Almost Always
Somelimes
Hardly Ever
Mewver

Co Mot Know

Total Respondenis: 20

0%

10%

s

s
e

30%

4@ c»/i)

8/43

B0%

6%

Proper voling procedures ars followed.

% 80% 80%  100%

| Responses

¢ 85.00%

5.00%

8.60%

0.00%

0.00%

©0.00%

D



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seif-Assessment Survey

We undersiand and respect differing
rojes of the Board and staff.

Always

Slsyost Always

Sometimes

Hardiy Ever

Never
Do Not Know
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 80% 0% 0% B0% “%
Answer Choices Responses
Always 85.00%
Almost Alvays 15.00%
Semetimes 0.00%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
Never 0.00%
0.00%

Do Not Kaow

Total Réspﬁnﬁems: 20

91743

100%

T

o



1 B ' o R | | = N [*
Ll
Ans_éa_rer Cholces
Abitys :
Almiost Always g
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Never !
Do Not Know
Toial Respondents: 20
L]
r
o™ l
f
;“] |
o lﬁ
A
) I |
» |
|
: § ol
! 185
) i
9 s
w LYl I ,




Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We understand and fuifill our
fundraising role.

Always

Almost Always

Somefimes

Hardly Ever

Mevar

Do Not Knnpw

0% 0% 20% 30% 40% 50% G0% 7% BO% 0%

Aﬁs_\'ye._r“:{:go.i;:é.s : Responges -
i Aiwayﬂ 50-.00;;; S
F‘xl;nost Atways. . 40.60%
Sometimes 10.00%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
Nevcr “6.00%
e _0_‘00%

Do Not Know

Total Respondenis: 206

11143

100%

s



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Adways

Atmast Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Mever

Do Hot Know

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 30%

Answer Choices
Always
Abmaost Always
Sornetimes
Hardly Ever
MNever

Do Mot Know

Total Respondents: 18

12143

- New member recruitment is effective.

42.41%
1;—.1.‘58% .
“%(.1.53";%. o
o..éé.%
0.00%

24.08%

100%

o

P



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

: New member ortentation is effective.

Almost Always

Somaetimes

Hardly Ever

Maver

So Hot Know

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 0% 0% 0% G0%  100%

Answer Ch.uic.éé s R e : Respogse.s. L
o mways e U OSSP S S 10..;53% S
P;\lmos; f";!‘.’h’jy.ﬁ 21..0‘5%
Sometimes . 26.32%
Hardly Ever 10.53%
_h_zﬂv;r_ . . U, o e SRR 0‘50%

D Nol Kaow ©36.84%

Total Respondents: 18

13743

n



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

z

We adeguately represent the Food
Bank in the Community.,

i

Always

Almost Always

Zometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

G% 10% 20%, 30% A40% 50% 60% 0% B0% 0% 100%

.Ans_w_.e.r Chmces .Res p.O.nSes
e Always . 53;;2%
Almost Always 26,.32%
Soretimes . 5.26%
Hardly Ever - 0.00%
Never o .: 0...00;;3
. -

Do Mot Know

Total Respondenys: 18

14743



Second Harvest Food Bank of Meatrolina- 2015 Board Seli-Assessment Survey

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardiy Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% 0%

pnsvier Gholces
Alwfays
Almost Always
Somelines
Marcty Ever
Mever
Do tot Know

Tofal Respondents: 206

20%

30%

0%

156743

5%

ity

a7,

I

70%

We are in full compliance on ali legal
and reporting issues.

807

azr
b

© Responses

90.00%
1.05%

5.00%

0.00%

0.80%

10.00%

0%



Second Barvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Ablways
Alnost Always
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Nevar

Do Not Kaow

.A.n.swer Clwuic§§ .
Abways
Almost Abways
Bometimes
Hardly Hver
Mever
20 Mot Know

Total Respondents: 20

0%

10%

iy

30%

40%

16/43

i

50%

B3

C75.00%

Y

" Responses

Our by-<aws are current and
comprahensive,

EitiA B0% 0% 0%

15.00%

0.04%

0.00%

0.80%

. 10,00%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

7 We act with the highest et
standards.

tical

Abways

Almost Abways

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Nevear

Do Not Kriow

0% 10% % 0% a0% 50% BO% T0% 0% 80%
Answer Choices Responses
Always ©100.00%
Aimost Alvays 0.00%
Sometimes . 0.00%
Hardly Ever D0.00%
Never 0.046%
Do tot Know o 4.08%

Toial Raspondenis: 20

17743

100

el



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Always

Almost Always
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Never

Do Net Know

An;wer Ch.oices. o
Always
Almost Always
Somelimes
Hardly Ever
Newver
Bo Mot Rnow

Total Raspondents: 20

0%

o

10

£

Yo

2%

30%

40%

18743

S0%

Responses

© 85.00%

5.00%

0.00%

. 0.00%

0.00%

- 0.00%

We hold management staff accountable
he highest ethical standards.

B0% 9% 0%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Survey

is of interest issuess are
tood and dealt with,

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% 0% 2% 30% A% 50% 80% T0% a0% GO%  TO0%
Answer Choices " Responses
Always ©B0.00%
Almost Always 16.00% 5
Sometimes 0.08% o
Hardly Ever . 0.00% 1
Mever 0.00%
5.00%

Do Hot Know

Toial Respondens: 20

19743



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seif-Assessment Survey

We understand our budgset.

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% W% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 0% 50% 100%

g‘nswc; .Cha.ic.es R . I e .Re.s.pon_ses .
” A!v.ua.ys | - .BUI.OI].%
Almos‘ ﬁ;iways 10.08%
Sometimeas 8.00%
Hardly Ever : 0.00%
;\utever o . o 0.0(J"‘:’c;
.Da Mol Krew © 0.08%

Totat Respondents: 20

20/43

)

I

Lol



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrelina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We understand our financial
stafemenis,

Ahways

Almost Alwvays

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Haver

Do Not Koow

0% 10% 20% 0% 40% 50% 60% 7% BO% 90%  100%
Angswer Choices " Responses
Alweays ©BG.G0%
Almost Alwvays 20.60%
Sometimes ©0.00%
Hardiy Ever ©0.08%
Never . 0.08%
Do Mot Know L0.00%

Totat Respondents: 29

21143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We undersiand the role of financial

renarvas,

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

0o Mot Know

0% 10% 0% % i 58% 0% % lae 80%
An.ﬁ\:v.e; éﬁ;iées . Responses

Always " 85.00%

Admiost Always 15.60%
Sometimeas £.00%
Hardly Ever 0.50%
| Nsavex; ” 0.070%
| 0.00%

Do Not Know

Total Respondents: 20

22143

108%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Mewoling- 2015 Bourd Self-Assessment Survey

We effectivelv challengs ourselves.

Always

Almost Always

Sometimas

Hardiy Ever

Never

Do hot Know

0% 0% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 0% 0% 9%

.Ans;ﬂer Choi;;:t.!s. ' l;?e.spon.ses
‘A.I.wa;'s o 60.00%
Almost .A!wziys 25.00%
Sometimes 15.00%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
N;a;fer N UD{)% .

ke 0;09%

Do Mot Know

Tote! Hespondenis: 20

237143

100%

4]



Second Harvest Food Bank of Mefrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Sutrvey

We represent a cross section of our
broader Community.

Adways

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardfy Ever

Never
Do Mot Know
0% 0% 20% 30% A40%a 0% 0% T0% 0% Qs 100%
Answer Choices Responses
Always 70.00%
Almost Always 15.00%
Sornetimes $0.00%
Harely Ever 0.00%
Never {0.00%
5.00%

Do Mot Know

Toial Respondents: 20

24143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seli-Assessment Survey

Always

Almost Always
Bometimes
Hardly Ever
Never

Do Not Know

Answer Choices
Abrays
Almast Always
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Mever
Do Nat Kpow

Total Respondenis: 20

0%

10

%

20

Y

30%

4%

25143

B0%

B0%

We encourage a diversity of
vieswpoints.,

0%

Responses

75.00%
25.00%

0.00%

C0.00%

C 0.00%

4.00%

80%

S0%

160%

s}



Second Harvest Food Bank of Matroling- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We celebrate our achisvaments,

Always

Atmost Always T

Somatimes

Hardly Ever 3

Mever

Do Not Know

% 10% priigs 309 4% 50% BO% 0% B0% 0%

A:%ISWE; Ehcices ﬁespunses
...... Am.‘a.ys . . e 75.0(}% R
Aim.asi Ahvays o - 10.08%
Sometimes ©10.00%
Hardly Ever 3.00%
_Neuer . R [T e R 000%
ho Not. t.<.no\.- ©0,00%

Total Respondents: 20

26143

100%

%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2013 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We know ang understand our mission
statement.

Abways

Almost Always :

Sometimes

Hardty Ever

Newver

Du Hot Know

0% 0% 20% S0% 40% 0% 0% 0% 3% 0% 100%

.;f.i.i.'sswer Cimia;c.s. - . R . Responses
Abways 70.60%
Almost Always 28.00%
Sometimes 5.00%
Hardiy Ever 0,00%
.Never . : .0..00*../9 .

Do Not Know

Totat Respondents: 20

27 /43



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Alwa

Admost Always
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Mever

Do Not Know

Answer G.hoic.&.s.
Always
‘Almost Aways
Sometimes
Hardly Ever
Never
Co Mot Konow

Total Respondenis: 20

0%

10%

20

Our aot

o

3%

40%

28743

30%

G0%

ons are consistent with our
mission ang values,

O

~ Responsas

80.06%

o 20.00%

0.00%

oD%

©0.00%

o 0.00%

30%

90%

100%

fies]



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

We undersiand our programs.

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Mot Know

0% 10% 20% 0% 40% 50% 4% % 0% 80%

2]

Answer .Chc;ic;zs. - : ée.spons.es
Aimost ﬁdw%ys | . . 35.90%
Somelimes 5.00%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
i.\lé;'e.r . . R R . _6:00%
‘th.J.Nr_;t Kriows : . | . . B.00%

Total Respondents: 20

297143

100%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seli-Assessment Survey

s We know how to measure the Food
Banli’s programs’ successes.

Always

Almost Ahways |

Sameatimes

Hardly Bver

Never

Do Not Know

o 10%  20%  30%  40%  50%  80% Yo% BO%  90% 100%

Answe.r.é.:!;;:aic.es . . .F.Zesponses
- Nﬂa‘rs . . T e e 35_.00%
| F.aimt.zs% Always 10.00%
Sometimes TO500%
Hardiy Ever 0.00%
e oo
e ﬂléu%'

3o Mot Know

Total Respondanis: 20

30/43

h



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metroling- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hargdly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

Q% 0% 0% 30%

Answer Choices
Abways
Amost Ahvays
Sgmetimes
Hardly Ever
Mever

Do Mot Know

Total Respondanis: 20

40%

31743

5

e

poticies and procedures, reviewed and
updated as appropriate, fo maintain
compliance with legal requirements.

. Responses

© 85.00%

©0.00%

| p.00%

04.80%
0.860%

15.00%

1 The Food Banl has written personnel

0% 100%



Second Harvest Feod Bank of Metrolina~ 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

The Food Bank adeguately
compensates managemant stafl and
revisws compensation periedically,

Always ¢

Altmost Always

Somatimes

Hardly Ever |

Never

Do Not Know

0% 10% 20% 30% A 50% G0% TO% 80% Q0% 100%
Answer Cholces Rosponses
Always £5.00%
Almost Always 15.00%
Sometimes 5.00%
Hardly Tver 5.00%
Mever 0.00%
10.80%

Do Mol Know

Total Respondents: 20

32143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Seif-Assessment Survey

¢ The Board reviews and approves on an
annual basis the goals for management
staff and attainment of those goals.

Always

Almos{ Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Mever

Do Not Xnow

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% H0% 80% 0% 0% 0%

.:.Rﬁ.sw.cr C.Zh.c.aices : Resiﬁanses
“ fﬁ.\lways ‘.E(.)U.UU%
Almost Always . G.E){}%
Sometimes 0.00%
Hardly Ever 8.00%

” .N.ev.e.r é.%%

B0 Mot Know

Total Respondents: 20

33743

100%



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

The Food Bank has an affective system
for informing the Community about
programs and resources, including written
material.

Always

Abmost Always |

Sometlimes

Hardly Ever

Mever

o Not Know

0% 0% 20% 30% 40% 80% 50% 0% B S0%  100%
Answer Choices Responses
Ahways 73.58% 14
Almost Atways 15.79% A
Someiimes 5.26%
Hardly Ever 0.60%
Never 0.00% 5
D36 Mot Knowr 5.28%

Total Raspondents: 18

34143



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

= The Food Bank has a procsass for
reviewing and responding fo ideas,
suggestions, and perceptions fromy

35743



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metroling- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

a. individuals

b, Community
Groups

c. The general
public

0% 0% 20% 30% A% 50% e T % 80%  100%

Almost Always Sometimes

s Hardly Ever B Maver

i Do Not Know

36/43



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metelina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

. Always ~ Almost Always Sametimas Haredly Ever Mewver Do Mot How Total
2, lndividuats f 52,83% 21.05% 5.26% £.60% [ERUES 71.08%
10 Bl 4 & { 4
b, Communily Sroups : £3.16% 15,798% 5,26% 0.00% 0,00% 15, 79%
Z 3 1 0 s i
c. The general public : 47.37% 26.38% 5.26% 0.00% D.80% 21.05%
) b4 5 t i 3 4

37743



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

The Food Bank is involved in
advocating for legisiative changes thst
support s constifuency, within the limits
attowable for 501{c)(3) organizations.

Always

Almost Always '

Somelimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% 10% 20% 0% 40% 50% 60% 0% 20% A% T00%

Answer Cheices o . . .R’és;sonses
flrays &7.37%
Almos! Always  15.78%
Sometimes 0,00%
Hardly Ever 5.25%
N.a.var | ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬁ
Do Mot Rncw : 31.58%

Toial Respondents: 19

38/43



Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina- 2015 Board Self-Assessment Survey

The Food Bank participates with the
appropriate networks and/or coealitions,

Always

Almost Always

Sometimes

Hardly Ever

Never

Do Not Know

0% 10% 0% 30% 40% 50% 60% 0% 80% 0%  100%

ﬂ;i'i‘SW;IQIFI Chr;icas . : ..Téesponses
. .;‘Iv_‘,ays e o . o o ; ot
Almast F.always 0.53%
Sometimes 5.26%
Hardly Ever 0.00%
N&VQF R e e T . . . . 6.0_6%
Do. Mc.)t Know . 10.53%

Total Respondents: 1€

39/43



338: Best Things about Beard Involvement
B Quality of information.

2. Knowing that there are many moving parts and need much participation from all.

a3

Great group of individuals participating on the board.

4. The spirit of the board is truly one of service. We are a cohesive unit serving the
bigger need of the community.

5. I believe in the organization's mission. I enjoy working with people with the same
values. We can clearly see the impact of our efforts.

6. Seeing all the work and care SHFB staff and all involved has for the community

7. Goal approval for the management staff, bonus structure review for management
staff. and oversight of financial health.

8. Meetings are always well managed and they do not waste the time of the board
members,

G. All members seem 10 care.

10.  The Board's ability to shape the direction of SHFBM and the subsequent impact
in the [ocal communities.

11.  Helping feed hungry people.

2. Feel I am always informed. Gentle reminders given fo most important events.
Variety of ways to contribute based on time and talent.

i3, We have active, committed board members and an active, committed executive
director that work together very well.

14, Working with an outstanding organization to end hunger in our local
communities.

(33%: Opportunities for Improvement

I. Involvement of board with capital campaigs.

2. Feel that we are working on that. The board is always making suggestions for
improvement.

3. Training for new members? Improved communications.

CHAR\T74283v]



LY

6.

0.

il

12.

[ always suggest more comprehensive debate on critical issues - including
financial direction, community involvement, disciplinary actions, investments,
ete,

1 would suggest a more direct connection with our "end-users”. It would be great
to occasionally bring in some guests to hear about their needs as well as what they
perceive our opportunities to serve their community are.

Dron't assume new members know all the “lingo™

Goal approval for the management staff, bonus structure review for management
staff, and oversight of financial health.

Provide a detailed structural overview of the relationship between the Foodbank,
Feeding America, and the governmental program interfaces.

Need to hire more staff after we finish the warehouse improvements.
Encourage Board donations.

An electronic portal where we can access relevant SHFBM information in an
efficient and timely fashion. We can also have a section that highlights our board
to facilitate an improved onboarding experience with new members. Perhaps
including biographies, a photo, or any other suggested content would encourage
engagement beyond our meetings.

Thank vou for conducting the survey. I am honored fo be part of a great team.

Increased Warehouse space for receiving and storing; increased shopping space
for agencies; increased and larger meeting and gathering space for
staff/board/agency meetings and special events. Planned Warchouse expansion
will address these needs. Also, additional branch warehouses in remote locations
would offer wider service to our 19-county agencies.

Always room for improvement. I believe in the decade I've been on the board the
food bank has continually strived for improvement

N/A

(340: Other Comments

1.

2.

CHAR2\774283v]

Kay and the staff are really great at what they do.
Would love 1o see some type of board planning retreat.

I truly enjoy being a part of the board and the great work we do in supporting
Second Harvest and our comnunity.



LA

6.

CHARNI774283v1

The leadership team is incredibly dedicated and effective. They truly inspive the
people that meet them.

Meetings seem to move at a good pace - much appreciated,

Have a great stafl but work them (o many hours.

None.

Thank you for conducting the survey. I am honored to be a part of a great team.

A pleasure to serve with a most dedicated board, executive leadership and staff.



SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA
SUCCESSION/EMERGENCY SUCCESSION
MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
{(Effective Date: )

The Board of Directors [Board] of the Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina
(“SHFBM™} has approved the following emergency succession plan for contingencies due to the
unanticipated disability, death or departure of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO™) to facilitate
the transition to both interim and longer-term leadership.

L Succession Plan in Event of a Temporary, Unplanned Absence:

Short-Term: A temporary absence is more than two weeks but less than three months in
which it is expected that the CEO will return to his/her position once the events precipitating the
absence are resolved. An unplanned absence is one that arises unexpectedly, in contrast 1o a
planned leave such as a vacation or sabbalical. The Board of Directors is authorized o
implement the terms of this emergency plan in the event of the unplanned absence of the CEO.

In the event of an unplanned temporary absence of the CEO, the Chief Operating Officer
(*COO™) (or in the COQ’s absence, the Chief Financial Officer “CFQ™) is to immediately inform
the Board Chair of the absence, including the expected duration of the absence. Personal health
information of the CEO shall not be disclosed to the Board Chair unless necessary for the Board
to take appropriate action after consultation with SHFBM legal counsel. As soon as it is feasible,
the Chair should convene a meeting of the Executive Commiiitee of the Board of Direciors to
review and implement the procedures set forth in this plan or to make recommendations to the
Board for alternative procedures if the Executive Committee deems such alternatives reasonably
appropriate in light of the circumstances. If alternative procedures are recommended, the Board
shall review the proposed procedures and make a determination within a reasonable time frame
as fo the procedures that will be implemented within five (5) business days’ after the Executive
Committee’s recommendation. Such determination shall be by any method permitted for Board
action under the SHFBM bylaws.

Unless an alternative procedure is approved by the Board as set forth above, the COQ
shall serve as the Acting CEO during the CEO’s temporary absence. If the COO in unable to
serve, the CFO shall serve as the Acting CEQ. If the Executive Committee recommends an
alternative procedure, then until the Board approves an alternative procedure, the COO shall be
the Acting CEO, and in the COQ’s absence, the CFO shall be the Acting CEO. The COO and
the CFO also may agree to split the executive duties if doing so is in the best interests of
SHFBM.

Authoerity and Compensation of the Acting CEO: The person appointed as Acting
CEO shall have the same full authority for decision-making and independent action as the
regular CEO. The Acting CEO may be offered a temporary salary increase, in the discretion of
the Board.

Board Oversight: The Board Chair shall be responsible for monitoring the work of the
Acting CEO.



Communications Plan: Immediately upon the transfer of responsibilities to the Acting
CEQ, the Board Chair will notify staff members and the Board of Directors of the transition.
The Acting CEQ, in conjunction with other members of SHFBM, will determine whether notice
of the transition to agencies and key volunteers is appropriate and shall implement reasonable
procedures for giving such notice, with due consideration of the privacy of the CEO.

As soon as possible after the appoiniment of the Acting CEO, the Board Chair {or his/her
designee) and the Acting CEO, in their discretion and with input from the Executive Committee,
may communicate the temporary leadership structure to key external supporters.

The decision about when the absent CEG returns to lead SHFBM shall be made by
SHFBM in consultation with the absent CEO and in accordance with applicable law.

Long Term: A long-term absence is one that is expected to last more than three months.
The procedures and conditions te be followed should be the same as for a short-term absence
with the following additions: The Board of Directors shall consider, in consultation with the
Acting CEOQO, to either (1) temporarily filling the management position (the COO o CFO
position, as applicable) left vacant by the Acting CEO, or (2) conducting a search for a
temporary CEO on a contract basis for the duration of the CEO’s absence. In doing so, the
Board may consider external internal and external candidates, in the Board’s discretion. This is
in recognition of the fact that after more than three months, it may not be reasonable to expect
the Acting CEQ to carry the duties of both positions. If the Acting CEO can no longer fulfill the
duties of the CEQO position, and the Board is unsuccessful in finding a qualified person to fill the
CEQ position on a temporary basis, then, to the extent permitted by applicable law, the Board
may conduct a search for a permanent replacement CEO.

I Succession Plan in Event of a Permanent Change in CEQO:

A permanent change is one in which it is determined that the CEO will not be retwrning
to the position or that either (1) the absent CEO is or will be absent for more than six months, has
exhausted all applicable approved leave under SHFBM policies, is unable to give a firm date on
which he or she is able to return to work and perform the essential functions of the CEO position
(with or without reasonable accommodations), and the Board determines that if is in the best
interests of SHFBM to hire a replacement permanent CEO or (2) the CEO’s absence will extend
beyond one year and the Board determines, in accordance with applicable law, that it is in the
best interests of SHFBM to hire a replacement permanent CEO.

Under these circumstances, the Executive Committee, with assistance from the Personnel
Committee, will carry out a search and transition to a new, permanent CEO. The Board will also
consider the need for outside consulting assistance depending on the circumstances of the
transition and the Board’s capacity to plan and manage the transition and search. The Executive
Committee, with assistance as needed from the Personnel Committee, will also determine the
need for an Interim CEQ, and plan for the recruitment and selection of an Interim CEO and/or
permanent CEQ.



I, Training of COO and CFO:

The CEO shall provide reasonable training and guidance from time to time to the COO
and the CFO regarding the CEO’s duties and responstbilities and shall ensure that the COO and
the CFO have an understanding of the CEO’s duties. To the extent penmitted by applicable law,
and to the extent reasonable, the absent CEO shall make himself or herself available at
reasonable times during an absence to answer questions from the Acting CEQ and/or the Board
Chair and to transition the absent CEO's duties and responsibilities to the Acting CEO.

(AN Attachment A—Relovant Information:

The CEO, COO and CFO shall joinily complete Aftachment A with relevant information
regarding the operations of SHFBM and shall review Atiachment A as necessary on a periodic
basis, no less frequently than annually. In the event of any change in the information set forth on
Attachment A, the CEO (or the Acting CEOQ) shall be responsible for updating Attachment A and
circulating it to the persons listed in the Maintenance and Distribution section below.,

V. No Guaranteed Employment:

Nothing in this Plan is intended to guarantee the CEO or the Acting CEO employment for
any specified term or to otherwise alter the CEO or the Acting CEQ’s at-will employment status.

Vi, Maintenance and Distribution:

Copies of this Emergency Succession Plan, as updated from time to time, shall be
maintained by the Board Chair, the CEQ, the Acting CEO, and SHFBM Legal Counsel.



ATTACHMENT A

Information and Coentact Inventory for SHEBM:

Nonprofit Status IRS Determination Letter

{Revision Date: J

IRS Form 1023

Bylaws

Mission Statement

Board Minuies

Corporate Seal

Financial Information

Employer 1D Number [EIN}:

Current & previous 990°s

Cuwrrent & previous audited financial statements

Blank checks

Computer passwords Contained in succession planning notebook.

Doner records

Client records

Vendor records

Volunteer records

Auditor

Name:

Phone number/email:

Banks

Names:

Account Numbers: Contained in succession planning notebook.



Branch Representatives:

Phone Number:

Fax:

Emaii:

Investments

Financial Planner/Brokerage Firm:

Representative’s Name:

Phone Number:

Email:

Personlis! authorized fo make fransfers, wire transfers or other methods for transfers.

Authorized check signers.

Legal Counsel/ Aftornev

Name:

Phone Number:

Email:

Human Resources Information

Employee/Personnel Records

198

Pavroll

Company Name:

Account Number:

Payroll Rep:

Phone Number:

Email:




Seeurify Svatem

Company Name:

Account Number:

Contact Name:

Phone/Email:

General Liabilitv/Commercial Umbrella

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Representative Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Dhirectors & Officers Liability

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Representative’s Phone Number/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Health Insurance

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Unemplovment Insurance

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:




Broker Phone/Email:

Workers' Compensation

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Diisahilitv Insurance [Short Term|

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Disabilitv Insurance [Long Term]

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Life Insurance

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email;

Dental

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:




Broker Phone/Email:

Sunnlemental Insurance

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:

Retirement Plan

Company/Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Rep Phone/Email:

Broker Phone/Email:




The 10 established metrics are shown on the chart labeled Attachment £. Nexi we will provide a brief
explanation of each and how our food bank compares to the Peer Group:

Metric 1t Percent of Foods to Encourage- This measures the effort s Food Bank is making to
distribute food products that are more wholezome and healthy.

Parformance: On first glance is appears that Charlotte is performing very poorly in this category.
After much investigating we figured out why. Charlotte has always reported all donated food as
mixed/assorted as opposed to breaking out proteins ke tuna and peanut, canned fruits and
vegetables, cereal, pasta, juices, rice and so on. We have changed this system as of 5/12/2016 and
we shouid see marked improvement in the naxt few months.,

Metric 2: Meals Distributed as a Percent of Meal Gap — Feeding America has set a goal to close
the tvieal Gap by 2025.

Performance: Charlotte is in the middle of the pack on this metric. Part of this performance will
be improved as the foods to encourage improve. We aiso are exploring how o increase SNAP
application activity which will have a positive impact.

Metric 3: Percent of Counties Meeting % of the Meal Gap- This helps lock at progress throughout
the service area on closing the meai gap.

Performance: The gverage among the Peer Group is 45% and Charlotie of at 47%. We will
continue to work on this category as well.

Metric 4: Number of individual Donors/1000 Population

performance: Charlotie appears to be under performing in this category. We were surprised by
the Feeding America statistics and after investigating understand why. Our folks have only been
reporting individual donors obtained through direct mail, as opposed to all individual donors
{website, Blessings, auctions, memorials and so on). We will correct for this on the next guarterly
report,

Metric 5: Advocacy Index- This measure is an additional indicator of community support.
Performance: Charlotte has a score of 3.0, this is the highest possible score.

Metric 6: Volunteer Hours/1000 Population
Performance: Charlotte has the 3™ best score of the 15 members Peer Group. The Peer Group
average Is 32.32 and Charlotte’s score is 5132,

Metric 7: Cost to Distribute a Meal- This metric measures efficiency.
Performance: Charlotte has the #1 ranking in this metric among the Peer Group. The average cost
for the Peer Group is .51. Charlotte’s cost is .23 per meal.

Metric B: Cost Per Dollar Raised- Measures efficiency of fundraising dollars spent.
Performance: The average among the Peer Group is .21 and Charlotte’s cost is .21. This measure
will improve as we start reporting all individual donors {as mentioned above} as opposed to only
those acquired through direct mail.



Metric §: Year Over Year Fundraising Change- This helps measure sustainability. Capital
Campaigns are not included.

Performance: The average in the Peer Group is 8.8% while Charlotte is at 12%. We are in the
process of verifying that we are submitting everything that is allowed to be counted so this metric
may iImprove even more.

Metric 10: Employee Retention
Performance: Only one member of the Peer Group has a higher employee retention that than
Charlotte. The average in the Peer Group is 77%. Charlotte is at 86%.

Summary
Chariotte is performing extremely welt in the following metrics:

1.
2,
3.

4,
5.

Advocacy Index- Highest possible score.

Volunteer Hours- Average score is 32.32 while Charlotte is 51.32.

Cost to Distribute a Meal- Ranked best in Peer Group at .23 per meal. Average for Peer Group is
.51 per meal.

Employee Retention- Second highest in peer group at 86%. Average in Peer Group is 77%.

Year Over Year Fundraising Change- Charlotte is at 12%, well above the peer group average of
8.8%.

Charlotte’s performance is good in the following metrics:

1.

percent of Counties Meeting ¥ of the Meal Gap- Charlotte is above the Peer Group average at
47%.

Cost Per Dollar Raised- Charlotte’s cost of .21 is identical to the Peer Group average of 21.
Note: This score will improve as we begin reporting alf individual donors {not just direct mail).

Charlotte appears to be underperforming on these metrics but upon investigation we found thatwe
have not reported everything that we should be. These should significantly improve over the next few

quarters:
1. Percent of Foods Encouraged- Charlotte has been reporting many foods that qualify as "foods to
encourage” as mixed/assorted. We are now (as of 5-21-2016} breaking out every possible item.
2. Meals Distributed as % of Meal Gap- This score will improve as we implement better tracking of
SNAP applications and as the % of Foods to Encourage improves.
3. Number of Individual Donors/1000 Population- Charlotte has only been reporting individual

donors obtained through direct mail. We have many additional individual donors and this score
will significantly improve.



%IR8 %S 510 050 ZHLY 98t 0E'g %EY %et %6S easy jeyden
%58 %TT 730 [A-at ve"eT 98't EV'E %4LT %EE %39 Assuat map
%ULL We- Z£0 VA TELE 0oz or'e % %9E %Y9 asSAUUT L-PHIN
%65 %5 AR e A a TLT 80°CT S:0L %19 %19 uolsajlew)
%05 T 040 Qg0 55°9¢ JAR4 159 %GL %iv %Y9 Blquned
%08 WYE ST°0 680 06°a¢ [HeR a0’y %8T %LE %LS ulajeg-Lo3suim
HED ek~ L0 £50 LE°8T L57 549 S%1E %WIE %89 equgly
%L HBEE 500 £2°0 YLEs 454 g91°g %SE %Y %48 Ydiajey
%98 %LT ¥L'G S0 19 ooe GO'TT WLL %8S %99 Al sesuey
%HEL %Y 9z'0 8%'0 0987 TLT STL %P %6E %GL sejeg
%08 %I 0z'o ™o 47N AY LT 9L %ay %Ly %85 JeAtag
%88 Y- 8T°0 at'G LE'vE 00'g [HERIR %9 %31 %9L pueaAap)
8L %6 e veo 58°%L 00 SUET %s8 %04 %L OO PN
%LL %8 810 840 PREL Eb'T 6074 bt 3 %S4 uolseg
%98 %TT 70 €70 A" ag'e LS %Ly %Gy Sl eoleyy

uvopuaey REUEN] % pasiey fejjog LS uonejndod 0007 X2 puy uopgindad 00T | 025 [PIN 0 | dED [N 40 % afemorug

aaiojduig Bustepting Fad 1500 ANANSIY Jeanay wasunjoa]  Adexoapy /sioueg Z/TBusdi | se painquisig 03 5pOo4 JO %

SBB A SBAL IS 011567 Enpinpu o g | senunos jo % SIRBIA

SHUNSYIW FINVINEORIEL dNOYD H33d ST0T

3 ANIINHOVLLY




GOAL REPORT {OCTOBER ~ DECEMBER 2016) — 50% OF THE YEAR

Pounds Distributed — We are at 34,054,398 pounds through February (687% of the vear), which
reprasents 76% of our 45 million goal.

Produce, Meat and Dairy Pounds — We are at 11,991,546 pounds through February {67% of the year),
which represents 70.5% of our 17 million pound goal.

Food Drive Pounds — We are at 3,675,325 pounds through February (§7% of the year), which represents
73% of our 5 mililon pound goatl.

Child Hunger Programs — We have added 16 new programs which represents 160% of our goal of 10
new programs for the year.

Mobile Pantries - We have held 285 mobile pantries distributing 3,817,043 pounds through February
{67% of the year), which represents 63% of cur mobile goal and 71% of our poundage goal.

Budgeted Revenues — We are at 81% of our budgeted revenues through December (50% of the year),
Budgeted Expenses— We are at 46% of our budgeted expenses through Decamber (50% of the year).

Volunteer Hours — We are at 176,504 hours through February {67% of the year), which represents 126%
of our goal of 140,000 hours.

Waste — We are at 2% food waste and 1% non-food waste, well below the goals of 4% and 5%.



SECOND HARVEST PROPERTIES, INC,
COMNSTRUCTION PROGRESS REFORY

Dote of this repoif:  December 14, 2016

interior Masonry - Complete
Painting~ Inferior spaces have been painted
Site Lighling - Lease agreemeni with Duke is complete. Poles and lights are on order,

Blectrical - Pad has been poured and cured out, Tansformer delivery is scheduled for December 22. Lighting,
heaters and fans wiring is complete.

Elactricat —~ New fransformer is on arder, Pad location has been poured. Condult installafion continues ferighting
in the warehouse. New slecirical ream has been buili in the exisiing warehouse.

Mobilization for phase 2 - Work continues to pull back some of the ime lost fo inclement weaiher, fhose activities
that can ba done without distuption fo ongoing operaiion will be scheduled within the next monih,

Concrete - Pad for durnpsier has been poured

Fencing — Final permanent fencing is scheduled for instaliation week of 12/19. Relocafion of gote and reinstallation
of the gate conlroller scheduled for week of 12/19

Mechanical - Fans, heater and ofher mechanical work is complete

Paving ~ Curbs and gutters are in complete. Parking lot has had the aggregaie bose course set. Inspection is
underway today. December 14, Asphalt paving fo begin end of week of 12/12,

Weather - Weather delayed parking lof work for three days.

Accidents — No reporiable accidents or lost time injuries.

f%w

Signed;

Mark Tully, PE
Project Manoger
Second Harvest Properiies, inc.



SECOND HARVEST PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REFORY

Deate of this report  lonuory 20, 2017

Racking - All racking for the new warehouse has bean set and secured

Fire Fump Test — Fire pump test indicated o problem in the City of Charlotte's defivery of woter o the site. Charlotte
Water has been investifgating to determine if there s ¢ closed valve in the dirsiiibution systern of Spratt Sreet
which is preventing the required pressure of the backilow preventer. A new test s scheduled Tor January 24,

Site Lighting - Delivery of poles and iights is scheduled for mid-February. Site lighting will not hold up cerfificate of
CCCURONCY.

Paving - Parking lot paving is underwvay. Binder has been placed on abpproximately 0% of the tof. One area was
ideniified in testing as neesding remedial work 1o ihe subbase prior 1o placeing the binder. Weather has prevenied
completion of this work.

Electrical—~ New fransformer set. Warehouse on femporary power undit final inspections. All elecirical conneciions
have been terminated in the new eleciical room. No connechions remain to the old elechical room in the Senior
Nutrition space. Fire Marshal perfarmed o courtasy inspection of the new warehouse and identified two issues that
have coused schedule delays in obtaining femporary cerdificate of occupancy [TCO), The first Is the need for
addifional signage at the ends of each warehouse aisle and the second is o flaw in the fire alarm design, Lake
Eleciric, the electical subcontractor, has been working with the elecirical engineer to correct these situalions.
Final turnover of the new warehouse space {Phase 1) is shecduled for mid-February. How this may affect overall
completion of the project has yet fo be defermined.

Phase 2 — Work began on January 2. 2017 to clear the site and begin excavation of the expansion. Undercutiing
of unsuitables has been completed. Fooling locations have been marked. Weather has impeded the excavation
for the foolings and the elevator pif. Work inside the existing warehouse hos been delayved due fo issues on the
new warehousa space which has prevented SHFB from moving in. Work has moved aghead where i does not
interfere with SHFB normal operations. Dala, securily, felephone and intercom work is continuing fo cliow removal
of the block wall thal s in the locafion where a new freezer/cooler is located.

Relocation of Construction Traiter - Relocatdion of frailer is scheduled for January 28, 2017 so that Phase |
construction can begin in the location it currently occupies.

Fencing ~ Final permanent fencing has been installed.
Mechanical - Fans, heater and other mechanical work is complete
Weather - Weather delayed parking lof work for five days.

Accidents — No reportable accidents or lost fime injuries.

o D
Signed:
Mark Tully, PE

Project Manager
Second Harvesi Properties, Inc,



SECOND HARVEST PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSTRUCHON PROGRESS REPORY

Dote of this reporl.  February 22, 2017

Phase |- Final detail work is underway fo weather strip doors, touch up paini, efc. Second Harvest has provided o
punch fist which is being worked, Parking iot s complrte and the spaces have been siiped.

Fire Purmnp — Charlotie Water has been flow testing the hydrants along Spratt Sireet jo determine fiow rades andg
pressures, Flows that Charlotte Water are getiing are half of what the Fire Depariment certified as the flows when
the project was designed. No value that Charlotte Water obidined was sufficlent fo provide fire proteciion for the
facility if raterial is stacked os designed. The Fire Department is meeting with the conifracior and SHFB io
datermine o shorl term waiver which will olow stacking on the first shelf only so that the warshouse can be
occupied in the interim as an altemate water source is brought o the site from another water main.

Phase 2 — Concrete footings and walls have been poured and cured. Waterproofing of the concrete is scheduled
1o begin on February 24,

Data, security, telephone and intescom work s confinuing to allow removal of the block wall that is in the location
where a new freezer/cooler is located. The final demarcation point will be moved on February 25.

Accidents - No reporfable aecidents or lost time injuries.

;s iy
H ;:’ : B P 7
Gl
L i P e >
A {A\):;Z/ M /&
Signed:
Mark Tully, PE

Project Manager
Second Harvest Properties, inc.



Expansion Update:

Construction Budget FYI16 to Date

Construction Project Funds: 514,096,318.00
Spent to Date 5 8.852,635.00
Balance §5,243,684.00

SunTrust Bridgs Loan Update

Origing Balance 52,0073,750.00
Paid Pledges to Date 51.147,825.00
Ralance Owed as 02/28/17 S §25,125.00
TRE Loans
Includes loans for 4,128,577.00
2,225423.00
2,646,000.00
Original Balance $9,000,000.00
Principal Paymentis 89,746.02
Balance of loans as of 12/31/16 8,910,253.98

Other 2 TRF loans no change.

FYZ2017 Loan Expenses

TRF Senior Loan{Interest & Principal) $341,737.41
SunTrust Interest on Bridge Loan $ 41,434.47
SunTrust Interest Other Loans $ 38,011.99
Total S 421,183.87

Sources of Payment for Loan Expenses:

1) Operating Revenue Budget is conservative, if revenues exceed budget, funds will go toward interest payments.

2} Historically, we have restricted some funds for programs that were not donor restricted. We are working to
secure additional program donors to free up funds that previously had to be restricted. We have freed up
some of the restricted funds,

3) SMF increased to $.18 as of October 1, 2016; use additional funds.

4) Some Capital Budget money could be used to pay interest if needed rather than pianned Capital Expenditure,

5) Use Reserve Funds.



UPCOMING EVENTS AS OF MARCH 13, 2017

March 6-31 - Legal Feeding Franzy - Ting; N/A - Location; Across NG

« March 13 - Bartin Luther King Jr Bobile Pandry - Thne: 5:00pm - Location: MLK Middie

Mareh 14 - Walter G Byers Moblls Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Walter G Byers Elsmentary
March 15 - Shamrock Produce Dalivery - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Shamrock Elemerdary

March 16 ~ Reid Park Mobile Panfry — Time: 5:00pm - Location: Reid Park Elementary

+ March 20 - Schaeffier Group Americas Backpacking - Time: 1.00-3:00pm - Location; SHFEM Warehouse

-

-

barch 20 - Nations Ford Bobile Pantry - Time: 5:30pm - Location: Nations Ford Elementary

March 21 — Hidden Yalley Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm -~ Location: Hidden Valley Elementary

March 22 - Briarwood Mobile Paniry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Brianwood Elermentary

March 23 - Pariner Appreciation - Thne; 12,00-2:00pm - Location: MPUMC

March 23 - Highland Renaissance Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Highland Renaissance Academy

larch 24 - Together We Feed Food Collection - Time: 1:00-4:00pm - Location: Hendrick independence Center
March 25 - Queens Coop Tour - Time: 8:00am-12:00pm - Locatior:; Four Dogs Pet Supply

March 25 - Elizabeth 8KiFood Drive - Time: 11:00am - Location: Elizabeth Neighborhood

March 25 - Coreclogy Wortkout Class - Time: 1:00 & 1:30pm - Location; Goreclogy NODA

March 27 - Together We Food Box Packing - Time: 8:00-11:00am - Location: SHFEM Warchouse

harch 28 - Winecoff Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Winecoff Elementary

March 28 - Lawrence Orr Mobile PantryTWF Box Distribution - Time: 5:00pm - Leoation: Lawrence O Efementary
March 30 ~ Bevonshire Mobile Pantry/TWF Box Distribution -~ Time: 5:00pm — Location: Devonshire Elementary
March 31 - Canstruction Food Delivery - Time: TBD - Location: Charlotte Convention Center

Aprit 1 - Canstruction Build Day - Time: TBD - Location: Charlotte Convention Center

April 3 - B72 - Time: 5:00 - Location: JH Gunn Elementary

Aprit 4 - Albematie Road Mobile Pantryl TWF Box Distribution - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Albemarle Road Elementary
Aprit 5 - Berryhill Mobile Pantry/TWF Box Distribution- Time: 5:00pm - Location: Berryhill Elementary
Aptil 6 - Double Oaks TWF Box Delivery - Time: 10;00-11:30am - Location; West Charjolie High School
April 6 - Police Explorers Box Pick Up - Time: TBD - Locafion: SHFBRM Warehouse

April 7 - Canstruction Tear Down - Time: TBD - Location: Charlotte Convention Genter



UPCOMING EVENTS AS OF MARCH 13, 2017

Aprd 8 - Community Foundation of Gaston County Run - Time: TBD - Location: Downtown Gustonia
Aprit 11 - UNG vs, USC Baseball Food Drive - Time: 5:30-8:00pm - Looation: BB&T Ballpark

Aprit 17-May 15 - Walmart Fight Hunger Spark Change Campaign - Locstion: All Walmart Stores

Aprif 17 - Drruid Hills Bobile Pantry - Time:5:00pm - Location: Druid Hills Elementary

April 18 - Thomasboro Mobile Pandry - Time: 5:00pm ~ Location: Thomasboro Elemantary

Aprd 18 - URCC Backpacking Event - Time: TBD - Location: UNGGC Gampus

Aprit 1 - Newell Boblle Pantry - Time: 6:00pm - Location Newell Etementary

April 20 - Highland Renalssatce Bobite Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Hightand Renaissance Academy
Aprit 21 - Full Staff Meeting - Time: 4:00pm - Location: SHFBM Warchouse

April 22 - Hioo & Braw Festival - Time: 12:30-6:00ptm - Location: AvidXchange fusic Factory

April 23-28 - Volunteer Appreciation Week - Time: All Day - Location: SHFBW Warehouse

= April 24 - Nations Ford faobile Pantry - Time: 5:30pm - Location: Nafions Ford Elementary

April 27 — Devonshire #obile Pantry — Time: 5:00pm ~ Location: Devonshire Elsmentary

April 28 - Shamrock Produce Delivery - Time: 6:00pm - Location; Shamrock Elementary

May 1 - Berry Oaks Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Merry Oaks Mobile

iiay 2 - Nathaniel Alexander Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:30pm - Location; Nathanie! Alexander Elementary
May 3 - Food Lion Feedys Awards - Time: TBD - Leoation: Food Lion, Salisbury

May 3 - JH Gunn Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Locatopn: JH Gunn Elementary

fay 4 - Albemarte Road Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Albemarle Road Elementary

May & - Bosch Rexroth Golf Tournament - Time: TED - Location: Tega Cay Golf Course, Fort Wil

fay 8 - Billingsville Robile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Bilingsville Elementary

May 9 - Walter G Byers Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Walter G Byers Elementary

May 10 - Winecoff Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Winecoff Elementary

May 11~ Reld Park Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm — Location: Reid Park Elementary

May 13 - Letter Carriers - Time: All Day - Looation: Charlotte Area Post Offices

May 15 — Highland Renaissance Robile Pantry ~ Time: 5:00pm ~ Location: Highiand Renaissance Elementary

May 16 ~ Thomasboro Mobile Pantry — Time: 5:00pm - Location: Thomasbaro Elementary



UPCOMING EVENTS é&é OF MARCH 13, 2017

Way 17 - Shawvock Produce Delivery - Time: §:00pm - Location: Shamrock Elementary

ey 18 - Smithfield Pvent- Time: T8 - Location: TBD

May 18 - Berryhill Hlobils Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Berryhill Elementary

Bay 22 - Mations Ford Kobile Pantry - Time: 5:30pm - Location: Mations Ford Elementary
May 23 — Hidden Valley Moblle Panbry - Time: §:00pm — Location; Hidden Valiey Elementary
fay 25 - Sortarams - Time: TBD - Location: Charlotte Convention Center

May 25 — Devonshire Mobile Pantry — Time: 5:00pm ~ Location: Devonshire Elementary

May 31 - Brisrwood Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: Briarwood Elementary

June 58 - WEOC Food Drive - Time: WA - Leoation: TBD

June 6 - Martin Luther King Jr Mobile Pantry - Time: 5:00pm - Location: MUK Middle

June 7 - WEOL Foed Drive Collection Day - Time: TRD - Location; WSOC-TV Sludios

July 22-28 - Elevation LOVE Week - Time: All Day - Location: SHFBM Warehouss

July 28 - Full Staff Meeting - Time: 4:00pm - Location: SHFBM Warehouss

September 14 - Red Classic Backpack Event - Time: 11.00am-2:00ptn - Lacation: Red Ciassic Office
September 27 - Taste of the Nation - Time: TBD - Location: TBD

Seplember 29 - Full Staff Meeting - Time: 4.00pm - Location; SHFBM Warchouse

Cclober 9 - Student Hunger Drive Kickoff - Time: TBD - Location; SHFEM Warehouse
November 13 - Student Hunger Drive Finale - Time: TBD - Location: SHFBM Warehouse

January 26 - Full Staff Meeting - Time: 4:00pm - Location: SHFBM Warehouse



w S

Fi™

w iy fgﬁu\ 2 R, TR ;(“ g, SRei
ﬁgm S, c% %&5}9 = ﬁg B,
%‘:%‘Wﬁ%ﬁ?’ B B % S Hewn ?@r&w}f w%ﬁf%mp

RORTH CAROLING, January 20, 2017

AX¥A’s Operations Center Supports Second Harvest Food Bank

> AXA voluntesrs a2t Second Marvest Food Bank for Day of Service and bestows grant that will provide
28,000 meals to those in need

CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA ~ A4X4's operations center recently volunteered is services at the Second
Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina (SHFBM) in Charlotte.

Second Harvest sirives through education, advocacy and partnerships to eliminate hunger by the solicitation and
distribution of food. They provide a regional distribution warehouse and branches that supply food and grocery
items to charitable agencies that assist peopie in need. The organization serves a tofal of 18 counties - 14
courties in North Caroling, including Anson, Burke, Cabarrus, Catawba, Cleveland, Gaston, Iredell, Lincoln,
Mecldenburg, Montgomery, Rowan, Rutherford, Stanly and Unicn, in addifion {0 3 counties in South Caroling,
including Cherokee, Lancaster, Spartanburg, Union and York.

More than 30 employees from AXA and their family members were on hand to help inspect and sori food and
non-food products that will get distributed fo the more than 700 nonprofit agencies Second Harvest supports. The
volunteer group organized more than 10 paliets of donations that had been recently received,

The AXA Foundation made a grant of $6,000 {o Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina, Since each dollar
SHFBM receives is the equivalent of 7 pounds of food, the $6,000 will provide the equivalent of 42,000 pounds of
food, which will provide 28,000 individual meals for neighbors in need!

“At AXA, we are committed to volunteerism and getting involved in our local communities,” said Henry Lewer, Sr.
Director of Life Inforce Operations at AXA's Charlotte office. “Being active and giving back fo the communities we
serve strengthens our relationships.”

Every year, thousands of AXA people nationwide join together to participate in AXA Day of Service voluntear

projects benefiting their local communities. Adding to this “sweat equity,” the AXA Foundation — the philanthropic
arm of AXA - awards grants to the charitable organizations where the volunteer events take place.

About AXA

“AXA" is a brand name of AXA Equitsble Finanoiat Services, LLC and its family of companies, including AXA Equitable Life
Insurance Company (NY, NY), MONY Life Insurance Comgpany of America (AZ stock company, administrative office: Jersey City,
NJY, AXA Advisors, LLC, and AXA Distributors, LLC. In business since 1859, AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company is & leading
financial protection company and one of the nation's premier providers of lifg insyrance and annuity products distributed to
individuals and business cwners through its retail distribution channel, AXA Advisors, LLC {member FINRA, SIPC} and to the
financial services market through its wholesale distribution channel, AXA Disfributors, LLC (member FINRA, SIPC),

A¥A S A (also referred to as "AXA Group”} is a Paris-headquartered holding company for 2 group of intemationat insuranca and
financial services companias, including AXA Equitable Financial Services, LLC companigs. AXA 8 A is a worldwide leader in
financial proteciion strategies and weaith management with 103 million clients in 64 countries as of Dec, 31, 2015 AXA S.A has
besn ranked the No. 1 insurance brand in the world by Irterbrand for eight consecutive years as of Qct. 5, 2018.

The obligations of AXA Equitable Life insurance Company and MONY Life Insurance Company of America are backed solely by
their claims-~-paying ability. Find AXA on Facebook, Twitter and Linkedin. For mere information, visit www 2xa com.

radefining /stondards



GE-122413(01/17 Hexp.01/15}

About Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina
As part of Fasding America, Second Harvest Food Bank of Meirolina - serves 18 counties in North and South Carslina. In FY

20152018, Second Harvest Food Bank of Metroling distributed over 50 milfion pounds of food and househoid items to over 700
hunger feeding agencies including emergancy panlries, soup kiichens, senior programs, sheliers and low-income daycares.

Media Contacls

Kimberly Blackburn, (704} 341-6971
kimberty, blackburn@axa . us.com

Jennifer Recine, (212} 314-2009
ienniferrecine@axa us.com

Delilah Roseborough (704) 805-1711
droseborouahisecorddharvestom

radefining / standards



ég& %w&”g %gﬁ}m&

Contact: Becky Lentz Kay Carter
Communicalions Manager CEO
Land O'Lakes, Inc. Second Harvest Food Bank
851-375-5848 704.375.9639 ext. 16

kearerfhseconghanvesl org

Land O’Lakes Donates 40,000 Pounds of Macaroni & Cheese o
Zacond Marvest Food Bank of Metrolina

{Charlotte, NC) December 14, 2018, Land O'Lakes, inc. donated 40,000 pounds of LAND O
LAKES® Macaroni & Cheese 1o Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina.

The Land O'Lakes First Run Program has made over one hundred donations since it was
established in 2010. The program is committed to donating truckloads of fresh product year
round, made specifically for food banks fo help alleviate hunger nationwide.

“As a national, farmer-owned cooperative, Land O’Lakes is committed to help the growing
number of people who struggle to put food on their table,” said Land O'Lakes Foundation
Executive Director Lydia Botham. “The First Run program provides a unigue opportunity for
Land O’Lakes to provide a fresh, nutritious product to families that can enjoy it.”

“We are thankful for this partnership with Land O’ Lakes”, says Kay Carter, CEO of Second
Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina. “We fry to provide families in need with nutritious foods to feed
their families. Dairy products are a highly requested item and an important part of a healthy diet.
This donation will be a great addition for families to add to their upcoming holiday meals. We
look forward to working with Land O' Lakes and their First Run program in the future.”

The First Run program is part of Land Q'Lakes’ Feeding Our Communities initiative. For more
information on any of these programs, visit the Land O’Lakes Foundation web page at
www landolakesinec.com.

About the Land O'Lakes Foundation

The Land O’Lakes Foundation was established in 1996 and is made possible by support from Land O’Lakes,

inc. The Foundation awards communily grants to profects that develop and strengthen organizations dedicated fo
hunger relief, education and the commuriity.

About Land O'Lakes, Inc.

Land O'Lakes, Inc., one of America's prerier agribusiness and food companies, is a member-owned cooperalive
with industry-feading operations that span the spectrum from agricultural production to consumer foods. With 2015
annual sales of $13 billion, Land O'Lakes is one of the nation's largest cooperatives, ranking 215 on the Fortune
500. Building on a legacy of more than 95 years of operation, Land O'Lakes today operates some of the most
respected brands in agribusiness and food production including LAND O LAKES® Dairy Foods, Purina Animal
Nutrition and WinField® United. The company does business in afl 50 states and more than 60 countries, Land
O'Lakes, Inc. corporate headguarters are located in Arden Hills, Minn.



About Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina

As part of Feeding America, Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina - serves 19 counties in North and
South Carolina. In FY 2015-2016, Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina distributed over 50 million
pounds of food and houschold items to over 700 hunger feeding agencies including emergency pantries,
soup kitchens, senior programs, shelters and low-income daycares.

it



For immediate Release

Lontact:

Kay Carter, CEQ

Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina
704-375-9639 ext. 16
kcarter@secondharvest.org

Smart Chicken Extends Helping Hand in Fight Against Hunger in the
Charlotte Region
Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina receives 49,602 pounds of proiein

{CHARLOTTE, NC) ~ January 30, 2017 ~ To honor their commitment to ending hunger in the Charlotie
Metrolina Region, Smart Chicken donated 49,602 pounds of much-needed protein to Second Harvest
Food Bank of Metrolina (SHFBM). The donation will immediately be used to help serve children and
their families at school-based mobile pantries and high-poverty schools, emergency food paniries and
other feeding programs that the Food Bank sponsors.

“There are thousands of hard-working adults, children and seniors who simply cannot make ends meet
and are faced with the harsh realities of hunger,” said Kay Carter CEO of Second Harvest Food Bank.
“Many people don't realize the scope of hunger in our community. We are thankful for this donation and
others like it, especially during times when food drives and donations start to decrease after the
holidays. Smart Chicken has been supporting our hunger-relief efforts for many years now.”

“Giving back to our communities to suppoert hunger relief is core to our business,” said Jeff Glassman,
Account Manager for Smart Chicken. “We are pleased to partner with Second Harvest Food Bank of
Metrolina again to help feed the hungry.”

In a 2014 study, Hunger in America, SHFBM agency client households reported the top three desired
products not currently received are fresh fruits (56%), protein food items like meats (43%) and dairy
products (36%). In FY2015-2016, SHFBM distributed 17,517,011 pounds of produce, meat and dairy.
These are items that are the most expensive and often the least available to hungry people. They are
also the most nuiritious.

There are over 524,000 food insecure residents in the 19-county service region that SHFBM serves.
The Food Bank provides food to more than 700 partner agencies including emergency pantries, soup
kitchens, low- income daycare, homeless shelters and senior programs.

SEE ATTACHED PHOTOS OF SMART CHICKEN DONATION

About Smart Chicken®
Smart Chicken has & wide range of fresh chicken products. Smart Chicken was the first poultry company in the
1.5, to use air-chill technology, and offers products that are both Certified Crganic and Certified Humane.

About Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina
As part of Feeding America, Second Harvest Food Bank of Melrolina - serves 19 counties in North and South

-more-



{(Smart Chicken Donation cont'd)

Carolina. In FY2015-2016, Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina distributed over 50 million pounds of food
and household ifems to afmosl 850 hunger feeding agencies including emergency panlries, soup kiichens, senior
programs, shefters and low-income daycares,

#HH



THADE OT. CHARLODYTTE, B 283407 | HORRETELON | SHORHETSPR

CHARLOTTE HORNETS AND FOOD LION FEEDS PARTNER FOR ANNUAL
FOOD DRIVE TO BENEFIT SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF METROLINA

January 18, 2017 — The Charlotte Hornets and Food Lion Feeds today are launching the 2017 Food
Lion Feeds Food Drive o benefit Second Harvest Food Bank of Mefrolina.  Volunteers from the
Homets, Food Lion and Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina built 2 struciure Tuesday made of
donated Food Lion-branded food cans and boxes at Spectrum Center. The structure, which was
designed by Odell architecture firm, is made to resemble the Horets locker room and includes unigue
features fo ralse awareness about hunger in the Charlotte community. it wilt be located on the main
concourse outside Section 104 and wilt remain standing through Feb. 9.

“Munger is one of the biggest obstacles facing our community, and we encourage Hornets fans 1o help
us support our neighbors who are in need,” said Hornets Sports & Entertainment President & COOC
Fred Whitfield. "Our annual food drive is ohe of several ways the Hornets and Food Lion continug fo do
our part to fight hunger in the Charlotte area.”

At each Hornets home game from now until Feb. 9, fans donating a boxed, nonperishable food item or
at least $3 cash will be offered an opportunity {o enter a sweepstakes to win four lower-level seats to
the Hornets game against the Atlanta Hawks on March 20. All donations will benefit Second Harvest
Food Bank of Metrolina.

"As the Official Hunger Relief Partner of the Charlotte Hornets, we are extremely grateful for the
opportunity to help raise awareness about hunger in the Charlotte community through this food drive
and in-arena exhibit," said Christy Phillips-Brown, Director of External Communications and Community
Relations for Food Lion. "We hope Hornets fans and Charlotte-area residents will join us in the fight
against hunger in our home market and participate in donating food to help nourish our neighbors in the
Charlotte community who are struggling with hunger.”

“Second Harvest Food Bank is so grateful to have partners like the Charlotie Hornets and Food Lion
that work with us to insure that every child, senior and working poor family in our region has enough to
aat every single day,” said Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina Chief Executive Officer Kay Carter.
“We would encourage all of the Hornets fans to support this food drive and help us reach our goal of a
community free from hunger.”

About Homets Sports & Entertainment

Hornets Sports & Entertainment owns the Charlotte Horets and Greenshoro Swarm and operates Charlotte’s
Spectrum Center, The Charlotte Hormets are a member of the NBA's Southeast Division. Owned by NBA
L egend Michael Jordan, the Hornets organization strives to deliver a relentless attack on the court, an unmatched
experience in the stands and a positive impact throughout the community. The name of the city's original NBA
team from 1988-2002, the Hornets moniker returned to Charlotie in May 2014, uniting the rich history of NBA
basketball in the Carolinas. The Greensboro Swarm are the new NBA Development League affiiate of the
Chariotte Hornets and began play this season at the renovated Fieldhouse at the Greensboro Coliseum
Complex. Spectrum Center is the premier destination for sports and entertainment in the Carolinas, hosting over




180 sporting events, concerts and family shows annually. For more information, please visit hornets.com,
gsoswarm.com or spectrumcentercharlotte.com.

About Food Lion

Food Lion, based in Salisbury, N.C., ¢ince 1957, has nearly 1,000 stores in 10 Southeastern and Mid-Atlantic
states and employs more than 65,000 associztes. By leveraging its longstanding heritage of low prices and
comvenient jocations, Food Lion is working fo own the sasiest full shop grocery experience in the Southsasl,
anchored by a strong commitment to affordability, freshness and the communities it serves. Through Food Lion
Feeds, the company has committed to provide 500 milfion meals fo individuals and families in need by the end of
2020. Food Lion is a company of Dethaize America, a U.S. division of Amsterdam-based Royal Ahcld Delhaize
Group. For mors information, visit foodlion.com.

~hornets.com-

For More Information Contact:

Josh Raosen, Director of Communications, Homets Sporis & Enterizinment, 704-688-8863, josendihoimsls com

Christy Philtips-Brown, Director of External Communications & Community Relations, Food Lion, 704-310-2221, gubilips:
brownffondicn.com




Santa Express

R T

For immediate Release

Gontact:

Kay Carter, CEQ

Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina
704-375-9639 ext. 16
kcarter@secondharvest.org

Sania Express to Provide Gifts to 15,000 High Need Students

Walmatrt gives Second Harvest Food Bank $110,000 to Support Distribution of More Healthy Food

(CHARLOTTE, NC) — Daecember 5, 2016 — Second Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina (SHFBM;) in partnership
with Walmart ~ who makes more holiday wishes come true than any company in America — kicked off the 2™
annual Santa Express. Santa Express will provide holiday gifts of fresh fruit, {oiletries, socks, school supplies,
uniforms and other items to 15,000 high need elementary students in 15 different counties

This collaborative effort hetween Walmart and SHFBM will spread the holiday cheer and spirit to our less
fortunate neighbors. More importantly, the goal is to help one of our most vulnerable demographics — children.
There are over 188,000 children in the Charlofte Metro region who struggie with hunger. Families already
struggling to put food on the table don't have extra for gifts for birthdays and holidays. They also often don't
have exira money to pay for fresh fruits and vegetables when grocery shopping and often times have to settle
for less expensive options like canned ones.

Along with the kick-off announcement about Santa Express 2018, Walmart presented SHFBM with a check for
$110,000 to help pay for some of the coolers and freezers in the new warehouse expansion that is currently
underway. The additional cooler and freezer space will aliow the Food Bank to accept, store and distribute more
fresh fruit, vegetables, dairy and meat to families in need.

“We are so grateful for this generous donation from Walmart. We are very excited about our building expansion
and being able to provide more nutritious food for the people we serve”, says Kay Carter, CEQO of Second
Harvest Food Bank of Metrolina. “Fresh fruits and vegetables are the top requested items of people visiting
pantries in our service area. More nutritious foods help iead to a healthier lifestyle and helps reduce chronic
Hiness along with exercise. This helps seniors to live independently for a longer time and helps children have
the proper nourishment they need to be able to concentrate in the classroom”.

From December 5 — Dacember 16, Walmast and SHFBM will work {ogether on Santa Express to deliver items o
elementary schools in the following counties in North and South Carolina: Anson, Burke, Cabarrus, Catawba,
Gaston, Lincoln, Mecklenburg, Mont